Ela%
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
‘ !

e — e

Board Meehng _

 EaTownHal
1155 E. IL Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL.



Supervisor’s Office

)y
Ela S Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO \/ L I \] SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, March 9, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on March 9, 2023,
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as

provided by law.

1. Call to Order

2. Board Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comments

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of February 9, 2023

6. Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of 2/8, 2/22, 2/24, and 3/1/2023

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW () — Community Center Committee () -
Communication Committee (2/28) — Health & Wellness Committee (2/3) — Highway (2/6) -
Park Committee (2/28) — Cemetery Committee (7/12, 11/1, 12/28)

8. Approval of Board Audit from 2/7/23 to 3/2/23

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager and Department Heads
(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery — Health & Wellness - Highway - Senior — Youth)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
10. Annual Town Meeting Notice & Agenda - consideration & possible action to approve Notice & Agenda
for the Annual Town Meeting on Tuesday, April 11,2023 at 7 p. m.

11. 2023 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Field Contract — consideration to approve Lake Zurich Baseball &

Softball agreement for 2023 with a yearly maintenance fee of $485.00.

12. TimePro System — consideration & possible action to approve a contract with Commeg Systems for the
purchase of TimePro software.

13. Budget FY ending 3/31/2024 — consideration & possible action to approve a tentative budget for the
purpose of conducting business on or after 4/1/23 pending final approval of Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance at a later date.

14. Executive Session

15. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

16. Adjournment

Ela Township March 2, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
3/9/2023 |[|Board Meeting 7:00 P.M Ela Town Hall - Board Room
3/10/2023 | |55+ St. Patricks Dinner 5:30-8 PM. | |Community Center
3/15/2023 | |Community Center Committee Meeting 8:30 AM, Community Center
3/20/2023 ||Early Voting through 4/1/23 All Day Ela Town Hall - Board Room
3/20/2023 | |Highway Committee Meeting g an, | |E' TownHal - Upper Level
Conference Room
3/28/2023 | [Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 AM Hla Tawn Hidll - Hpper Level
Conference Room
3/29/2023 ||Committee of the Whole Meeting gagan, | [ Tene BAL “Upper Level
Conference Room
4/4/2023 ||Consoclidated Election All Day Ela Town Hall - Board Room
47772023 ||Health & Wellness Committee Meeting gaoan. | [F2 Fown Hel ~Upper Leos
Conference Room
4/11/2023 | |Annual Town Meeting 7:00 P.M. Ela Town Hall - Board Room
4/13/2023 ||Board Meeting 7:00 P.M, Ela Town Hall - Board Room

**VOLUNTEERS REQUESTED FOR ST. PATRICKS DINNER**







Ela%i: B

Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO \f \/ I J SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, February 9, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

Unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township
Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section
7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all
participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not
be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township
Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by
contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to
5:00 p.m. on February 9, 2023. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and
made available to the public, as provided by law.

2,

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 9, 2023 Board meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit, Community Programs Director Dillon, Highway
Superintendent DePouw, and Director Marx. Assessor Herr was absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: The Board led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comments: At this time, we welcome any public comments, three minutes a piece or a total of
fifteen minutes. There were no public comments.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of January 5, 2023:

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the January 5, 2023
Board Meeting Minutes, with any corrections or additions. Trustee Sikes abstained and the motion
passed 4 to 0. There were no additions or corrections.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (1/25) — Community Center
Committee (11/4) - Communication Committee () —Health & Wellness Committee () —Highway
(12/12) - Park Committee (): A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Bowman to
accept the committee meeting minutes of COW (1/25) — Community Center Committee (11/4) —
Health & Wellness Committee () —Highway (12/12). Motion passed 5 to 0 with an amendment to the
Highway Committee meeting minutes of 12/12/22.

Approval of Board Audit from 12/31/22 to 2/6/23:

GENERAL TOWN FUND - $ 67,229.53
GENERAL ASSISSTANCE FUND $ 1,636.37
GENERAL ROAD FUND- $ 38,526.16
PERMANENT ROAD FUND --$ 40,528.64
PARK MAINTENANCE - --=- $ 3,749.09

CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND-------===-=snen-- $ 4,958.99



TOTAL PAYROLL--=-esemmnman- $ 156.974.59

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS---=cnenmnnanm- $§ 313,603.37
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to authorize the payment of the
board audit (12/31/2022 to 02/07/2023) of $313,603.37. Motion passed 5 to 0.

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager and Department Heads
(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery —Health & Wellness - Highway - Senior — Youth):

Supervisor Report: Supervisor Palmblad notified the Board that the 2023 Scholarship Application has
been posted to the Ela Township website and any interested LZHS senior should apply by May 1,

2023. The LZACC hosted a breakfast with newly elected officials which she and Trustee Wilhoit
attended and it was very nice to meet everyone.

Clerk Report: Lake County sent out a notice on Economic statement due May 1, 2023. Early voting
will be held at Town Hall March 20 — April 1, 2023, with the Consolidated Election on April 4, 2023.

Trustee Bowman: The next Parks Committee meeting will be at 8:30 a.m. on February 28, 2023.
There is a new baseball team in town that would like to use the Township baseball diamond.

Trustee Sikes: Township meetings can be held via Zoom until May 11, 2023.
Trustee Ufodike: Trustee Ufodike wanted to wish everyone Happy Black Heritage month.

Trustee Wilhoit: Trustee Wilhoit attended two meet and greet political meetings at Kemper this past
weekend and found them very informative.

Community Center: Seniors are returning to the center in droves and are very happy to be out of the
house. Need volunteers for wine pairing on February 17, 2023.

Health and Wellness: Full report will be attached to the minutes.
Highway: Full report will be attached to the minutes.
Assessor: Full report will be attached to the minutes.
Township Manager: Township Manager Marciniak presented the first Trex bench the Township
received from the Trex plastic recycling initiative. This new bench will be placed in one of the
Township cemeteries. He was pleased to let the Board know that the Township is well on their way
to receive a second bench.
OLD BUSINESS: None
NEW BUSINESS
9. Update to Employee Handbook: Employee Expense Policy — motion to approve changes to
reimbursed meal expenses, effective immediately. A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by
Trustee Sikes to approve (GSA) changes to reimbursed meal expenses, effective immediately.

Motion passed 5 to 0.

10. Addition to Employee Handbook: Department Head Spending Limits — motion to approve a new
policy, Department Head Spending, effective immediately. A motion by Trustee Ufodike and



seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the new Department Head Spending Policy, effective
immediately. Motion passed 5 to 0.

11. Mohawk Lifts — motion to approve purchase of one TR-35, 20” track and jacking beam at a cost
of $119,359.56 per quote no. Ela-TR35-020123. A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Sikes to approve the purchase of one TR-35, 20” track and jacking beam at a cost of
$119,359.56 per quote no. Ela-TR35-020123. Motion passed 5 to 0.

12. Request for Pricing: Refuse and Recycling Collection — motion to approve Refuse & Recycling
Collection RFP with a bid opening date of March 9, 2023. A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Refuse & Recycling Collection RFP with a bid opening
date of March 9, 2023. Motion passed 5 to 0.

13. Annual Audit - consideration to approve Evans, Marshall& Pease, P. C. to complete audit for the
FY ending 3/31/2023 in an amount not to exceed $8150. A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Evans, Marshall & Pease, P.C. to complete audit for the FY
ending 3/31/2023 in an amount not to exceed $8150. Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. Executive Session: Trustee Ufodike and Trustee Wilhoit requested to go into executive session
for the purpose of discussing of personnel. A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Ufodike to enter into closed executive session at 7:44 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to come out closed executive session
at 7:55 p.m., Motion passed 5 to 0.

15. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session: No action needed or
taken.

16. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to adjourn at 7:57
p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Ela Township February 6, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%i: o

TO\VNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, February 8, 2023 — 8:30 a.m.
Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 8:34 a.m.

Roll Call

Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Wilhoit and Ufodike. Township Manager Marciniak and
Management Assistant Snyder were also present.

Executive Session was called for the purpose of discussing personnel. Meeting adjourned at 8:35 am.

Budget meeting reconvened at 8:50 a.m. with same members in attendance.

FY24 Health & Wellness Department Budget
Director Marx simply stated she can work within the same budget as last year but would like to see the salary line increased.
The Health & Wellness department is finally fully staffed and would like to keep it that way.

FY24 General Assistance Fund Budget

Health & Wellness Director Marx joined us at this time to review both the Health & Wellness and General Assistance
budgets. Both funds are lean and requires very little change over last year’s budget. Director Marx advocated for cost of
living raises for employees in her department.

FY24 Administration Department Budget

The Board reviewed this budget line by line. Very few line items saw movement in either direction. Other than salaries,
those experiencing an increase/decrease of more than $1000, was the IMRF contributions due to a reduction in rates and
Townhall improvements due to purchase of AV upgrades in FY23. Both Township Manager Marciniak and Management
Assistant Snyder were asked to leave the meeting (9:29 a.m.) so the Board could discuss department salaries. Both returned
to the open meeting at 9:45 a.m.

FY24 Cemetery Department Budget

Due to sufficient money already in the cemetery fund, zero money was allocated from the tax levy for FY23/24. Increases
were requested for cemetery maintenance to cover cost of a new fence, scatter garden due to plate increases, and IT due to the
purchase of new cemetery software.

FY?24 Transportation Department Budget
Very little changes made to this budget for FY23/24. The biggest change was a reduction to the IMRF contributions and the
unemployment compensations.

Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 9:45 am.

Respectfully submitted by: Supervisor Palmblad

Ela Township January 30, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

2
a i
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \W I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, February 22, 2023 — 8:30 a.m.
Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 8:30 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Also present were Township
Manager Marciniak, Community Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec (8:44 a.m.),
Youth Coordinator Cacciatore, and Management Assistant Snyder.

3. FY24 Community Center Budget
Director Dillon gave a brief description of both revenue and expenses line by line, except for the salaries
and liabilities. We noticed a few of the notes needed updating for FY24. Once staff answered
questions from the Board, both Assistant Director Dalbec and Youth Coordinator Cacciatore exited the
meeting. Director Dillon provided a detailed spreadsheet which included all staff benefits, liabilities,
and several different percentage increases for the Board to consider. Director Dillon then exited the
meeting.

4. FY24 Elected Officials Budget
The review of this budget is very simple in that all expenses remained constant except for a salary
increase for the Supervisor. Everyone was reminded these salaries were voted on in November of 2021

prior to any of us being elected to their current positions.

5. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 9:46 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela’

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \/ \f I JSHIP Phone; 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MINUTES

Friday, February 24, 2023 — 8:30 a.m.
Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 8:30 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Present were Trustees Bowman, sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Also present were Township Manager
Marciniak, Highway Superintendent DePouw and Foreman Meyer.

3. FY24 Highway Department Budget
Supervisor Palmblad reviewed the income for both the General Road and Perm Road funds. Due to past
history, increases were made to both the Village of Long Grove and Village of Kildeer line items. It
was then turned over to Superintendent DePouw and Foreman Meyer to review each expense line in
both funds. Very minor changes were made. Discussion then turned to salaries and the costs associated

with the two options presented by Superintendent DePouw.

4. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 9:37 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by: Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%r:

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO V\' I q SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 — 8:30 a.m.
Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 8:33 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Sikes (via zoom), Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Also present were

Township Manager Marciniak, Management Assistant Snyder, Superintendent DePouw and Foreman Meyers.
Director Dillon joined the meeting shortly thereafter.

3. FY24 Parks Fund Budget
Supervisor Palmblad reviewed the income and expenses line by line. It was explained that the salary line includes
our one maintenance man and our two seasonal lawn mowers. Most of the discussion was focused around park
equipment. Back in the fall when the levy was requested, we had preliminarily expected a playground at the
Community Center would run approximately $200K. Since then, Director Dillon researched all the needed
components and with the help of the Superintendent DePouw and Foreman Meyers discussed a better location.
With the change of location and more accurate numbers, it was determined this line item could be reduced by

F130K.

Superintendent DePouw, Director Dillon and Foreman Meyers were excused.

Executive Session was called at 9:09 a.m. for the purpose of discussing personnel.

The Board returned to open session at 9:50 with all five Board members, Township Manager Marciniak,
Management Assistant Snyder and Assessor Herr in attendance.

4, FY24 Assessors Department Budget
We reviewed the salaries line item and discussed the need for one of Penny’s employees to get their certification
as soon as possible. The employee is fast-tracking the schooling in hopes to be complete by the end of the year.
Discussion about salaries that coincide with this CIAO designation took place and the extra amount added to the
bottom line. Also knowing this is a quad year, more funds were budgeted for overtime. Funding for travel
expenses and vehicle maintenance were also increased but line items for building maintenance and office
equipment were reduced.

5. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 10:18 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by: Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

o
a |‘i‘| 'R
TOVV N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Communications Committee Meeting

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 28, 2023 Communications Committee meeting to
order at 10:06 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Assessor Herr, Community
Programs Director Dillon, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, Administrative Coordinators Case and
Mendocha, and special guest Trustee Bowman.

3. Old Business:

A. New Residents Update on Mailing: Administrative Coordinator Case received a list of 46 new
residents and will send the mailing by the end of the week.

B. E-Blast: March 6 & 20, 2023 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on
March 1, 2023. Supervisor Palmblad informed the committee that we are working on reformatting the
E-Blast is it is more mobile and tablet friendly.

C. Township Tuesday: January 10 & 24, 2023 highlighted the Administration Department — General
Services & Twp. Manager Marciniak. February 14 & 28, 2023 highlighted Ela Township Trustees
with a Trustee Spotlight scheduled for 2/14 highlighting Trustees Bowman & Sikes. This will be
rescheduled to a later date due to lack on content. The Trustee Spotlight on 2/28 highlighted Trustees
Ufodike & Wilhoit. Our March Township Tuesday on March 14 & 28, 2023 will focus on the Clerks
Department early voting and the April 4, 2023 Consolidated Election.

4. New Business:

A. 2023 Summer Newsletter: Articles are due to Administrative Coordinator Case on March 17, 2023.
The newsletter will be on the agenda for possible board approval at the April board meeting.

B. Annual Town Meeting: Supervisor Palmblad would like to invite Township residents to attend the
Annual Town meeting and requested that the committee brainstorm ideas. She would also like to have
electronic content created advertising the meeting in our E-Blast and on Facebook.

C. Ribbon Cutting of Pickleball & Tennis Courts: The committee agreed to a tentative date of May 20
from 10 a.m. to 12 p.m. for the ribbon cutting, however, it may have to be rescheduled if construction
is not finished in time. Pickleball games, give aways, and a fitness demo were mentioned as
possibilities for this event.

5. Old Business:

A. Community Center Celebration: This event is scheduled for September 17, 2023 from 3/5 pm at the
Community Center. They will offer food, a band, bounce house, kids activities, and much more,

6. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: March 28, 2023

7. Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:44 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ulodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela%i: B

Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 Et Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 | E-mail:

TOWNSHIP info@elatownship.org

elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

g,

HEALTH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Friday, February 3, 2023 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Trustee Wilhoit called the February 3, 2023 Health & Wellness Committee meeting to
order at 10:02 a.m.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit, Trustee Sikes, Township Manager
Marciniak, and Director Marx.

Groups: Pushing for Caregivers Support group- a lot of interest, but no one will commit. They are going
to Community Center, local rehab, assisted living, and library to promote and gain interest. Betsy would
be running it.

Events: Betsy is hosting a dementia training for AITCOY. Dementia training is needed for professional
licensure renewal. CPR class with LZ Fire Department 2/11, 3 classes, and Self Defense class in April
by Hawthorn Woods Police Department. Interagency meeting -Director Marx attended with school staff
and police. Trying to work on relationship with school and police, a lot of vaping and fighting. Next
meeting February 17"

Staffing: Melanie will return next Wednesday, 2/8. There is currently not a work from home policy.
The board should look at parameters. Melanie will have 8 days WFH to transition to to full-time in
person. Work from home protocol: Director Marx will share with Ted the policies that she helped create
in her last job.

Monthly Statistics & Trends: Director Marx shared diagrams with numbers that were helpful to see
trends.

New Business — Hawthorn Woods should sign IGA in February. Director Marx to meet with Cherry
Hill Counseling to see how they can work together. Ela can refer patients requiring long-term and
specialty needs. Director Marx was able to get a non-profit version of Canva for design which saved
money. Received a donation from Walgreens for shower chairs, bed rail, and rollators. How do we
connect hospital beds and people need them. Director Marx to contact Good Shepherd.

Old Business: Officer Lonski new officer at school, creating a new program when caught vaping —
restorative justice type program possibly. Director Marx meeting with her next week to discuss.
Brochures came in and look great and under budget. They are located downstairs and EA upstairs as
well. Some at Police departments. Getting Betsy a new chair- in budget. One EA case given to Gloria
to review.

Set Date for Next Health & Wellness Committee Meeting: April 7, 2023 at 8:30 a.m.

10. Adjournment: Trustee Wilhoit adjourned the meeting at 10:30 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Trustee Wilhoit

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman.,  Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Tosi Ufodike.  Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



r~ Supervisor’s Office
4
g §

El o Gloria M. Palmblad
a TLENEY

TO“] N SI—IIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper-Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Bowman called the February 28, 2023, Parks Committee meeting to order at 8:30 A.M.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Ufodike, Highway Superintendent DePouw,
Highway Foreman Meyer, Township Manager Marciniak and Management Assistant Snyder.

3. Knox Park: Supervisor Palmblad outlined maintenance requests that have been made by the Flames Football
organization for the committee to consider. The requests pettained to upgrades/additions to the Knox Park concession
stand and field. Supervisor Palmblad also outlined requests that have been made by residents in regards to the new
pickleball and tennis courts at Knox Park. The committee decided not to move forward with the request of painting
pickleball lines on the tennis courts.

4. Ela Township Community Park: Highway Superintendent DePouw stated that the field will be fertilized this year and
given that the field was top dressed in 2022, only the fertilization would be necessary for 2023,

5. 2022 Parks Maintenance Report: Highway Superintendent DePouw reviewed the 2022 Parks Maintenance Report
with the committee and stated which items have been completed by Highway staff and what maintenance projects will
be completed this Spring/Summer 2023.

6. New Business: Supervisor Palmblad outlined the tree replacements that will take place in 2023 — three new trees will
be planted at Ela Townhall, one at Ela Community Center and one at the Lake Zurich Cemetery. Supervisor Palmblad
notified the committee of updated pricing for Milieu Landscaping and Rolling Green for calendar year 2023 for
budgeting purposes. The committee reviewed the requested FY24 Parks Maintenance Fund budget in preparation for
the upcoming preliminary budget meeting.

7. Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: April 25, 2023, at 8:30 A M.

8. Adjournment: Trustee Bowman adjourned the meeting at 9:45 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Alex Snyder, Management Assistant

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela Township Cemeteries
Gloria Palmblad, Township Supervisor

E )
la :i: ¥ David Kyllo, Cemetery Manager/Sexton
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Cemetery Board Meeting Minutes
July 12, 2022 at 4:30 p.m.

Ela Township Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

Serving the people since 1850

1. Call to Order — Meeting was called to order at 4:31 p.m.

2. Roll Call: Supervisor Palmblad, Cemetery Manager Kyllo, Cemetery Board Members Ahlgrim,
Sullivan and Thompson

3. New Business-

a. Approve minutes from March 10, 2022
Motion by Member Thompson, seconded by Member Ahlgrim. Voice vote, all in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

b. Gravestone crypts in Fairfield Cemetery
There was an exception made for the Pease family and believe the second one has been installed.

c. Headstone leveling and restorations at Lake Zurich Cemetery — still waiting for Mark to fix the six on
the list.

d. Computerized map of Cemeteries — software is still in the creative stages. Waiting to hear costs and
see sample.

e. Veteran Markers — Member Thompson is working on a design. We would need roughly 30 for
Fairfield and 100 for Lake Zurich Cemetery

f. Mrs. Bauer passed away in December 2021. Question was raised on who was responsible for placing
sod/seed on gravesite. According to Member Thompson, he stated the highway department had taken
care of this in the past. According to Cemetery Manager Kyllo, Professional Cemetery Services

handled this.

4. Old Business
a. Fairfield Cemetery Fence — slow response from fence companies. Expert Fence quoted $6500 to

complete whole north side. The Board requested the highway department remove old fence and dig up
roots to help save money.

b. Memorial Day Flags — new flags are needed but would like to wait for the new veteran markers so we
know which size to order.

5. Next Meeting — scheduled for October 4™ at 4 p.m.

6. Adjournment - meeting adjourned at 5:35 p.m.

Submitted by: Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit
Cemetery Manager/Sexton- Dave Kyllo Cemetery Board Members: Doug Ahlgrim, Carol Sullivan, Jeff Thompson



Ela Township Cemeteries
E, Gloria Palmblad, Township Supervisor
David Kyllo, Cemetery Manager/Sexton

g B BHEn

Ela LR Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOW N SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Cemetery Board Meeting Minutes
November 1, 2022 at 4:00 PM

Ela Township Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order was at 4:15 PM on November 1, 2022

2. Roll Call: Supervisor Palmblad, Cemetery Manager Kyllo, and Board Members Doug Ahlgrim and
Carol Sullivan. Jeff Thompson was excused.

3. New Business

4. Old Business-
a. Approve minutes from July 12, 2022 - TABLED
b. Cemetery Fence at Fairfield — will be installed next spring at the earliest, due to availability of
supplies needed for the build. Aronson provided estimate but would not give a definitive price until
spring — once he is able to get out there and receive current supply pricing. The Highway Department
will be told to hold off on taking down old chain link fence until further word.
c. Headstone leveling and restorations at Lake Zurich Cemetery — seven headstones have been marked
and they will be leveled or reset by Professional Cemetery Services. Will check to see if this has been
completed.
d. Computerized map of Cemeteries will be done as soon as Mark Christopherson has the
needed program and someone is selected to download the data. At the present time, the map is
falling apart as it is the representation of all that has been done at the Lake Zurich Cemetery. Mark
is currently thinking cost of software would range between $5K and $6K.
e. Veteran Markers — Board Member Thompson is working on a design and sample for us to see at our
next meeting.
f. The Highway Department was able to secure sod and top dress Mrs. Bauer’s gravesite. Thank you
to the Highway department for their assistance.

5. Next Meeting on December 13, 2022

6. Adjournment — meeting adjourned at 5:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted: Cemetery Manager Kyllo and Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit

Cemetery Manager/Sexton- Dave Kyllo Cemetery Board Members: Doug Ahlgrim, Carol Sullivan, Jeff Thompson



Ela Township Cemeteries

D Gloria Palmblad, Township Supervisor
Ela L5 R Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
o L Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

TOWNSH I P E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

b

5.

6.

Cemetery Board Meeting Minutes
December 28, 2022, at 4:00 PM
Ela Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

Call to Order at 4:06 p.m.

Roll Call — Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, and Cemetery Board Members
Ahlgrim, Sullivan and Thompson

New Business-
a. Approve minutes from March 10, July 12, and November 1 - TABLED
b. Adopt a veteran - Potential revenue source to offset cost of veteran’s markers

Old Business
a. Proposed property next to Fairfield Cemetery — Member Sullivan requested the Supervisor speak to an attorney
to see what our options might be.

b. Received two quotes from fence companies for the north side of cemetery to replace current chain link with
vertical 6’ wood and galvanized posts, similar to what is currently on the east side. Aaronson stated the cost
would be between $2500 to $5000 — but would give definite cost in spring. Expert Fence provided David Kylo
with an estimate of $10,000. Not positive if this was written down or a guess like Aaronson due to weather.

c¢. Member Thompson brought in a metal flag/wreath sample he had been working on. The plan is to create
enough of these to place at the headstone of all the veterans in both of our cemeteries. This would make it easier
to hang wreaths at Christmas and flags for Memorial and Veterans Day.

d. David Kyllo resigned as Cemetery Manager effective early December. At this time, Supervisor Palmblad and
Manager Marciniak are handling calls. Will need to find a replacement. Supervisor Palmblad will reach out to

Mark Christopherson from Professional Cemetery Services to see what he charges for this scope of work.

e. Supervisor Palmblad will begin researching costs on a new scatter garden plaque, name plate and how to go
about getting the columbarium fronts named for our future guests.

Next Meeting, sometime in March — TBD
Adjournment — meeting adjourned at 4:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by: Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit
Cemetery Board Members: Doug Ahlgrim, Carol Sullivan, Jeff Thompson






HELSNHL JELSOEL

HALENH.L A LS04l
HEATD MMOL HOSIAYEANS
og * A0 A¥d SIHL

TONEWNAYd d0d JEACHAIWY ANV JHLIANY NISH SWH NOILYWHICOAMI SNIMOTTOE FHL

TELOL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

TELOL

THLOL

THLOL

¥E 8LO'BZT9S ISANOA TTY TYLOL sxx
02 69F% 2915 0Z " 69¥ ‘2918 PTTOMAYA
ST 0LB'Z5 ST 0L8'ES AN HONYNIINIYH AYdZIIWID
TE ¥88'TOES TE FB8 TOES 1AM HONYNIALNIYW ddvd
SS FES'¥6S GSTFES ‘FES 1anN0d d¥od ININYRdEd
IV EEB'STS TP "EEB'STS IONNE OY0d TYaINED
66 66% TS 66 66F TS 1AMNA FONWISISSY TWHENAD
£L°986'8%% £L°986'8F% IONOA NMOL TYHINID
SANNd TYIOL TIOdAYd SMOHHD FDIOANI

€E0Z/90/€0 — ETOEZ/LOS20 :HMOdEd
LHE0dEd LIJNWY T49%v0d
dIHSHMOL ¥TH



cag 2L 518 £20Z 924 SEET009T0f IHOHIITIL N0 SSEIOW £Z0Z €34 S9EET00910E AHNOHIITIL 00 ZES-£-1
gF2 FF LZE £Z0Z/8/T-B/CT ETISTFIBERF LIOW INIdds SLINA E-MS TTII-FNOHJITIL 00 ZEG-E-T
FET96 GLIDE HL-5LYM HOLLWE0dE0D LSEIIINN [2GF) HL-SLWH 00 0Z5-£-T
FET196 S0 BE HL-5LY¥H NOIIWHOd¥0D LSYIIINn [35E) HL-SIWW 00 025-£-T
IS196 Z6EST EZ0E/TEAE-T/T IMIVM HOILYAITH OdE02 QOLYATTE HITAMIHIS 2) EEQZ/TE/E-1/7 INIVW HolvadTd 00 0E5-£-1
aFg 00" 0SE EE0Z/EE/20 LH3AMAYE WS3 D5YL YD UIR0ISND ISWI CE0E/ RS20 ANIMEYd ¥S3d DSYL 00 0T5-£-T
cF8 Q0" 08E £E0E/80/20 LMAWMAYd ¥Sd DISWL EdYD YEMOLISND J5WL EZ0E,/80/20 LNIEFAYd W54 DS5SYL Q0 "0T1IS-£-1
iLe FGTOLER'F HOIWNZEd HOEUYW JIHS I0TE ONY SSCED 20TE SLIZENIE HITWIH 00 e05-£-T
50196 EEFEE WOIW3Ed HOWYW SIOHITII A0 T¥INAI WITAd SLIZENIE HITYIH 00 605-E-T
SSENTTIEM dNY HITYEH £ 3dag
Q0°sT SIWINTAI0 CILOIATE z deg Icd 1230l
9FT95 0051 WYHIEEM, SOEE D/ IOVTTIN/SIWEEL AWIITOH AFIENIEE WIE0TD TIOSHNCD LHIWNLIAOD TEIOT-dWHISIM 00 LES-2-T
STYIDIAA0 Q3L2FTT ¢ 1dag
6F 92E‘ZT KOISIAID EAIIMELSINIFMGY T 2deg 303 T=3cl
Z5196 00" 592 MOOH JEe0d NI YHEHNYTI-LELLOO DIHLO31H IMI 'SOTd E2TAMES JEW0d NI YHIWWI-I3TIO0 21410313 00 s85-1-1
CET96 98 BEE'F WALSAS /7 WIOHIHYOd ONI 'SHWALSAS 1AW HWILSAS AV WOOWTIEW0d 00 585-1-T
G196 06 62T WTNIEEM, SAEYD AOVATIN/SI¥EIL AWIITOH Y¥IENTYE WIE0Ta SEMIML AWIITOH LHEMLEYdEd 00" 895-1-T
GPI96 00" 0E AEHNIGEM, SAEYD AOVATIN,S SI¥EIdL A¥IITOH OY¥TENTYE ¥I80T8 O Q3L23Td HIIM ISWIS-dA8MvHD 21 00 895-T1-1
3ETS9R 00° DEE 0¥Y¥CE TANYd TOYINOD IOWId3d LSAS RITHOOAS ATTIVA H0J ad¥od TANYE TOLLHNOD AW TIIH 00°595-1-1
F¥8 FEOTF INIHIINLS RE¥ONYr SIUYD ILID I-SMIUIS/S0ddE M¥0 4Fd - SOEWHIR Q0" 655-1-1
FEB 857 60T INIWILYLS RUYONTC STUYD ILID 3FHS HI-SOUW0dE M¥W0 Jd¥ - SOEWHER 00 ess-1-1
05196 F560T Sa¥d/add 9S50/ SEIT IO/ SEA0TIANT R1ddns 22Id3d0 0oNOdE SHAL /594 EAldd €50,/ S3d0TIANT Q0 885-1-1
SF196 FLTOT EYNIEEM, 50990, IDVATIA/SI¥ETEL A¥IITOH IYIENTYEd ¥IH0TI SOEYY SYWMLSIHHED 00 885-T1-T
Sra 0L ZE IHAWILYWIS AdWNND FIINGAS WIIHIRIEED [$S€) HII¥M HSEUATEIAYEL 00 885-1-1
Fte 367 8E LNAWILYIS AUEYONED SOUYD III 031500 Q0°885-T-1
FFe £6g1E LHAWILYILS LdWnys STYYd IIID SEJOTIANE MOTHIM - HXNTIA 00 885-1-T
TF196 00°00E’E FE-TE/E-EE/T/F SEOD TYOANNY WIW SYW JIHSHMOL WNYLITOS0HIAW  FE-TE/E-S&/T/F SI00 TEONNY YIH Q0 9Fs-1-1
BF196 SEELT CEOTALT/E-BT/2T ISWAT ¥IALIW FOWISOd NI “¥SO ONISYIET INIIAWAD SLT/E-81/21 3ISYWIT HILIW TOWISOL Q0 BES-T-1
FF196 92 TLE TT8L 98TS €%F0 006L FDWISOd MHI “WSO FOHWNIZ LHEIOQWnd £Z0E I¥H-HEC IDWISOd a0 gEs-1-1
FFE 00"SE ILHAWELYILS La¥nidr SIdYD ILID W LNIWNNEIAOSEIINI - S3M E¥HINIS 00" LES-T1-1
IF196 Z9°T1Z EENIEEM, STIED/EOWATIH/SI¥ETEL AWAITOH AYIENTYd YIH0TS ONCOK LS00HL 93134 5 f£II-FoWITIH 00 9£5-1-1
aLs £8°¥ee T/ET €2 I¥ d GSTT 8 BEFS-SE-FF-3F SYW2 S¥D YOOIN EZOZ/ST/I-FTIS2T %5E S%WA a0°PES-T-T
198 GHER 6T/2T 2% BLN0E 2 SSIT 00-8G69900 WIALYM HITHNZ AT 20 IO9TIIA Z/0Z/T1-61/2T1 22 Id d SSTT YILYM 00" FES-T-T
FSg LT O0E T 22 &8 M GSTT OITTZIESEE RIIDTELDTIZ HCSIQE HITVAMNORAOD ST1-8Z/21 OTTIZIE9EE ALIOTHLOATA 00" FES-T-T
Bag S6°50T EZOE/A/E—6/¢ LSTOSO0 LGB0 OT TLLE LEYIACD £202/B/E-B/E INOHA,LINIZLNI 00" gE6-T-1
298 ¢9 TEE €202 €34 9EETO09TOE INOHAITAL HHO SSEIOW £Z0Z €34 9CETIO09TOE FMOHSITIL 00" gES-1-1
BFE Z1°991 £20E/8/1-6/2T ETSTFIREa¥ I22W INTHdS SIINN £/ANOHd TTID-FNOHEETIAL 00" ZES-T-T
¥ET196 0T EF HE-SIWH NOTLIWH0d€902 ISE¥IdTHA (%55} HI-SIWH 00 0Es-1-1
¥ST196 Laow HEL-SEYH HOLIWE08E03 LSEIATHA (%65} HL-SIWH 00 0Z5-T-1
15T96 6¥"S1E CEOZ/TE/E-T/T LHIWH H0LWAdTE OCdH0D HOLYATTE HITANIHIS £} £Z0Z/TE/E-T/T INIWW HOI¥ATTE 00 0ES-T-1
50196 SL'ET HI-LEMSYD LITI0L/dNIT AT1d405 HI¥ HOIEAZ THVT HI-LEMSYSY IATIOL/ANIT ATddns 00 0ES-1-1
50196 [T5-0k HL-SHIE XYM/ 403 LE3MSYS LIATIOL 309 HOIWNTZ IHYT L-9OWNTd {¥M/HdNLId LEMSHD IITIOL 00 GES-T-1
Le096 86°FT LNAWILELS AdWOHYC BOGZH  OIAHES LI0FUD IOddC TW0H IATEA TII3 IFTICL 00" 0ES-I-1
L5096 L¥ " F LHAWNILELS AEWONYC 80624 OILAMES LIQ3YD Loddd TW0H HOETIVH €04 FONIH 00 GES-T-1
La09s 3T°ET LHNEWNILYLS AEWONHYC BOGZH  2IAHES LIOFAD LOdIC FHOH SHINOAS DNIINWS 00" 02s-I-1
La09% 00 61T LIIHNIALYLS JHEYONYD 80624 OIAdES LIOFdl LOddQ TWHOH LETIOL ddIW¥oN0Td 00 02s-1-T
e BOTERLTT WOIWEYd HOWWW JTHS F0TH aWY $S0dI ZnTd SLIAENEE HITYIH 00" Be05-1-T
G0196 Z0°9FT HOIWEAd HOWWW  SIOHITII 20 TYINIZd ¥ITEA SLIJFNIT HLTYIH 00 B05-1-T
MOISIATIO FAILWELSIMIMWAY T 3dag
IHOA MMOL TWEENTS T pungd
$ Mosun JUTOURF uoT3dTIossg S0ToAUT Iopusy 283 BUTT JDTOAUT ISCUNK 9
LIJNY JEvWod
arwd
dEE ITYNEN0N drysumorl BT :€d
EZ0Z/90/E0 - EEOE/SLOSEZ0 SHIVNO MOY MOEHD 4Xd IHIYD tIssn
g/1 i=beg dIHSHMOL ¥Td 4904 Id0d3d MOILLOEIMLSIC 19 JIOTOAMT Wd 0Z:Z0 EZ0Z/90/€0



98 FLGGZ £Z02 834 9EET009T0E ANOHIFTAIL M0 SSEI0W EcOZ B4 9LCT009T0E INOHIITIL 00 ZES-G6-T
5F8 C5T9CT EZ0TS8/T-5/2T ETSTFEEEEF LDOW LHNIdAdS SLINO ¥ - TIED-FNOHIFTIHL 00 CES-5-T
65T96 0D SEZE ETOZ/TT/F UETIZI-ZE0LS 5Y¥ NTICIHIT acoM "L NIATM QZ/TT/F 9ITTAL-RE0LS S¥ NICINIT 00 525-5-1
CFT9% 00 SEZ £Z0ZS L/ QBONYHD LWHL SYTIR €004 NYdW0D % JJIATIW "3 R8¥2 02 L/ (A9NVHD I¥HI SYvdA uncd 00" 525-5-1
LET9% po-ao0g CZOZ/BE/E DdIASNID d4IOVE HLOH SHOHEIID WIM EZ0ESEE/E DUTESHID S30%E HIOW 00" 525-5-1
58 ok 06°59T LHAWILYLIS Adwnewr dIIAEES dEHHIFAAEYS HOINES NOLLIMIAN-02I502 0" #E8-5-T
GFe chFLE LHAWILYLES AdWner AIIAHIS HITHIFNaEED HOINIS NOLLIMIAN-03IS02 00" Fgs-5-1
SF2 00" 1ITe IHAWALYLS AdwnnTr JIIAMAS MIAHIRTERED HOIMES NOLLIHIAN-02IS502 00" FgS-S-T
SEE 9L SET INFWALYLS AdWNHEr F2IAYIS YIEWENQERED HWOINES HOILIELON-TEMAD 00" FZ5-6-1
SFe gL AL IHIAHALYLS JE¥NNYr FOITAHAS AIIWHIRIEED UOINIES NOILIMINN-02LS02 A0 FES-S-T
SF8 CF RS9I JHAWIALYLS AEdanwr FITAHIAS A3dWERIEED HLOJQR MOILITYINN-CILSOD a0 FZ58-6-T
SF8 FSTRST IHAWALYLS AdaWnMErs F2IAMAS YIIHIRIEED HOIMES NOLIIWMIAN-03LS0D 00" FE5-5-1
Ske L 08 INIHALYLS FAYnHTrs JI2IAMAS YEAHIRNTEED HOINAS WOILTHLON-TAMIC Q0" FZS-S-T
SRR FOETZ INAWALYLS AW JITAMAS YETHIMIERD HOINES KHOLLIMIAN-03LS0D a0 " FZ5-S-1
CFR BE" 7 INIWALYLS AEWNMNEC ZIIAMAS HEATWINIEYD dOINIS NOLITELAMN-TIMED 0" FZ5-6-1
=3-4: ] B9 TF9T INEHALYIS AYWNNY, SAIAMAS YIADWIFROEYD EOINAS HOILTELON-TAMILD QA0 FLEe-S-1
SFB BOTET LHAWALYLIS AdWONHYD FITAMIS MITHIRTERED HWOINZS HOILIHLAN-TIMIC Q0" FZS-S-1
SFB ¥STT1E LHIWALYLS AdwANTe dITAMAS YMIAHWHIRTEED HOINZES HOILIHLON-TIMAC 00" FZ5-6-1
S¥kB 60°0CT LHAWZIYILS Aduenuwr JATAHIS MATHIFRTERD HOINES HOILIYILON-TIMIC Q0" FZ5-6-1
F#a gt 02 LHIWAINIS Addinwre STUYD ILID HOTETHLION - Q33502 Q0" FZ5-S-1
F¥A gE°6I LHAWELYIS Ad9nowr STEYD TIID NMOTILTHELON - C2150D 00" FES5-S-1
8096 9F LT SEIYIASOED HONNT HS HIrIaW-8HIEY HOLSNIMTIIA Y AZdE02 SITEI20ED HONOT IS dE0IAH-gWIdd 00" FLe-S-1
FET96 BL"EH JO-SLWH ROTLWE0dH0D LSEIATHN J2-5SIWH a0°0z5-6-1
FET96 BT EH J2-8IWH NOTITE0d802 LSHIATNN JO-SLWH 00°0z5-5-1
GET96 00"GLS HIANITRD J00H HIHDLIW I2WIETd 4INDT TELd TYHOTIIWNEIINI HIANITAD Q00H KIHDIIN FI2WISad 00 025-5-1
9c196 00" 06 SHIEELIYE Y000 FoWIdEd  LSAS ALIUNDES RITTEA Hod SATEELIYE ¥000 I2WIsdd 00 0Z5-5-1
LB0%9g ChT IR LNANILYLS AdWOHYC 806248 2INAMES LIJFHD ILOd3T JWOH ISTTIVE dWTT F/SYOLITHEOD TIIM 407 025-5-1
Le09g 98 9% LHAWZLYLS AdWONYC 80624 OJIAYES IIOFED IO4IC FWO0H 2 H3EIJ0HIINSEENYITD IATIOL 43T a0 0g5-5-1
aFg 69" L EE0Z L2200 INAWAYd W53 259 TERD YEMOLS0Z DSWL ETOESEESE0 INIMAYd WSd JSWI 00" 0T5-5-1
ckFa BO "L ECOZ/ 8020 INIWAYd W54 2593 JEWD dIFCLSND ISHL EC0Z/80/20 INEWAYd W53 25V 00 '0Ts-5-1
L8 EO°T0S"T HWOIWNISd HOdwlM dIHS d079 A SSO0d3 3JnTd SLIAANIY HLTYIH 207 608-5-1
SAT9g 227681 HOIMIYd HOYWW SIOMITII 40 TYINId ¥LT1da SLIAINIE HLITIYIH 207 605-5-1T
JILNID ALIMNMWOD S 3d=g
CLTSSR'L SSENTIEM ONY HLTYEY £ 3dag 203 TEIOL
Sk2 ev"E1 LMAWELYLS Adens AITAEES HEHNIFTEE S SNORTIS-MOZ WY 00" B9S-E-1
SF8 0T eE LHAWELYELS AdWneds AJOINIES HIHWANTHEYD LES STIVY SSTELS XHOSHNAS-MOZYHY 00 p9s-£-1
Sk a0 9L LHAWELYLS Adenewr HOINGAS IEENANTEYD JdIYIS90S FSYEYIYd SILON AdvddHL 00" 595-E-1
Sk8 Se°0F LHIAWELELE AIWnNY, JIIAEEAS FEHHIETEED (Z) ISOORSTITOgiT - HNOETHY 00" 6S5-E-1
SF8 Qa1°52 LNAWILYLS AdWnpwe JIIANGES HEEMIMNIEYD HEYT d307T0d /M STIHALIVE To-NOZTTHY 00" ASS=-E-T
SkF8 b 22 LHIANZLYLS AdWOewr JIIAMEAS HEEHERTEED (357) HIAI¥M HSEHIFdLIWEE 00" BSS—-E~1
SFB8 Q0L LHANALELS AdWniwr JITAHAS HEHNIMNAEHED WdWH-dIHSEIENEN £20Z2-JCILIW 00" 9FsS-E~1
che 0L " EZT LHARILEILS AdWONYC JIIAEES YITHIFNAEED AUYH=-333 dSMISIT A0dd TI 00 9prS-£-1
SFE8 0Z 202 LHANALYLS AdYnes JIIAEES HEEWEFIEYES Q090 SETEAHIOHE £-049¥2lS0d CEROC 00" 0FS-E~-T
FRT96 [A TT8L 9818 €FP0 0OBL FOWISOd MI ‘WSO FINWHII INITAWND ECOE d¥W-MWC FOWILISOd 00 BES-E-T
SFE Qg0 oot LNAWZLYIS Adenier JIINEES YIAWEFNOEYD HW-dIWMIFHZIY/SYIE LIDJTTAWI-WIOHWI 00" LES-E-T
oLe 657091 I/ZT €2 Id d SSTIT £ 88F9-SE-FF-9F S¥2 S¥S HOOIN EZOL/ST/I-FI/2T %52 5%2 00" FES—E-T
198 PO S aT/2T €2 31aoe 3 SSTIT 09-859900 WILWM HITHNZ FEWI A0 IOWTIIA E/0Z/T-6T/2T1 €¢ Id 3T SSTT JILTM 00" FES-E-T
jiact ] SQZLFI T €€ &9 & SSTT QITIEZTES9EE RIIOILLIATH HOSITE HITWAMMORAOD ST-8/Z21 OITIZIE9ES ALIDIHLOTTE 00" FES-E-T
8919 BETSL EZ0E/8/E-6/2 LGTOGO0 LB OT TLLB LEWIOD £E0Z/B/E-6/E INOH/LIENGFLNI 00 ZES-E-T
SSENTTAM ARY HITWEH £ 3dag
N0 NMOI TVEENED T pung
$ Mo=UuD JUNCWF uoT3dIIosSa] S0TOoOAUT IopUsn 283 |UTT S30TOAUT Iagunp To
LIQn® JE9od
aIvd
JEZITINENOL diysumc] 13 :49d
EE0Z/I0/E0 - EEZ0Z/L0/E0 SELWD HNY MOFHD JXI AHIVD :Iss(
a/gz abeg dIHSHMOL WTd 904 Id0ddd NOILNEIELSIO T2 ADTOANI HWd QZ:20 £Z0Z/90/F0



Ske B2 RLT LHEMIIWLES IR H2IAGAS dIERIHTIED AV0IdE LSYIA-dLE0N T S00VL 00" 1585-5-T
FEFE GLEST LHANILYLS AdWONTD 50¥¥s ILID DHILSYI INIM - Q2LS0D 00" T55-5-1
PER B5°SE LHIWILYLS AdEnNyD SOEYD ILID ONILSYI HNIM - 02L5S00 00 155-5-T
el 9039 LHIWELYLS Ad¥nnywr S LLID 31 - 'Iamun 00" 155-5-1
i EE"69 LHAWILWLS AddnEyD SEUYD ILID §MOWE TI0D LNYLSHI - NOZWEWY 0 T55-5-1
FEFE LS BET LHIWZLYLS AdWNNwYe S@IYI ILIo SSYID 01 ¥Id - QOLS02 00" TSE-5-1
b ] [E LHAWILYLS AUWDHYD SJY¥2 ILIID SAIWNS dTdL AWd - O2L502 00" 155-5-1
¥F8 FI°FS LHIWILYLS Xddneys S5Jdvd ILID LATHD REYONYD - O2LS500 00" 155-5-1
85196 00°0ZE £20% "€34-{0T) SHESSYID SSEMLIA IASMAITINSIM YIDTHELYd €EZ0E €34-(0T) SISSWID SSANLIL 00" EFS-5-1
95188 00°as CEOZT/ST/T SSYID OMILIWM AYOLs ZaIT HIANIYM RLSTHHD 2/ST/E SSWID OHILIEM Ad0LS 2AIT 00" LFS-5-1
CST96 00 066 (HIHwI¥E) £Z0Z/SE/T TEHNVMTIIN-SOE WSO HOWOD/S50S YEATYD NWA INYTYd! €202/5¢/1 FEMOWMTIN-S0E 00 LRs-5-1
ESI94% 00 gse £20¢ =E34-{T1T) S3ISSYID SSENLII J1T NIEMLIEE IHSIT 3FHL €202 E34-{T1T) SESSYID SSENLII 00" LFS-5-1
ERI96 00" ose EE0Z/0T/E 2I80W EWQ S.42T41I%d "IE OFIIM MYdd 0Z/0T/E ODISOW AWd S.HIIHINE "IS 00" LRS-S-T1
SETS96 00 2Is £Z0Z €34-1{9T) SISSYID SSHEMLII "OMI 'IMILIOSHOD €14 EZ0T EH4-(9T) SISSVID SSENLII 0" LFS-5-1
SET%6 00 0ST EEZ0E/STSE NOLINLINSHNOS HOILTYLON “OMI ‘IMILIOSNCD €Td E02/ST/Z MOILVITINSHOZ HOILIHLON 00" LFe-5-1
S0T%6 00 e0E £Z02/92/C HWMD SHMWHMOWIE - SO€ MOLIY¥LE0dSHNWEL ALINIANI £Z0Z/92/t AWNYD SHMYHNIYIE - 508 00" LFS-5-T1
SFH oozl LHAMILYLS AdWNREYD JALAEIS HIENEWMIEND D0dd HOINIS-WOISOM HYWHCHED H0SH 00" LRS-5-T
S¥H SBFET LHAHZLYLS AdWOHTr HIINEES YIENINTEED WWEOCdd HLOOA-OEEIMOE 00" LRS-S-T
SF8 0G5 8LE LHIWILNLS AdRONTD HOIAEES HIEWNIHIEYD  WWYIO0dd HINCA-STALYIHL LEalid> 00 LRS-S-T
SFg 6L EH LHIWEILELS LEWNHTEC FITNEES HITHIHIIED Wg90dd d0INIS-SRNNIE 00" LFG—5-T
S5F8 BETEST LHENILYLE XdWORYD HIINHAS HAFRIWNTIED Wygo0odd JdOINES-SEHNIF 00" LES-5-T
S5Fg 66 °LT LHEWNALYLS AdWNHYD HITAEAS HIERIWNTIED WREDO0dd JOINES-02LS0D 00" LRS-5-T
S5Fg 6679 LHAMIALYLE AINONRYD AIINGAS dIENIHIIED WE20Md 9OINIS-02L50D 00 LRS-5-T
SFe EFRT LHIMALELE AIWONYD HITAEAS HIEWNIHTIED WdS0Hd dOTNIS - LEWWTHM 00 LRS-S-T
ke 00°S9g°T LHENALYLE XAEWORTD A2IAEEAS dIEWNIHTITD WEHI0dd "OINES-ZEZ LTOWA 00" LRS-5-T
Ske Qo zge LHENALYLS XE¥ORED AITAGES dIgHIHTIED FE00Hd J0INAS-LSEYd 00" LRS-S5-T
SFE Qo 0s LITAFALY LS LEEONYD d2INGAS JIFEHIHTIYD ddS5 W¥doOodd HINOA-SOILSWNWAD 501 00" LPS-5-1
SFe 00" eS8k LHEMILYLS XEWONED HIINEES HAENIHTIYD CO¥d WOINIS-MNESOM Ld¥ FTANYMTIIRN 00 "LPS-S-T
SFe [16°&8) LHERILYLE JENORED AITNGES dIENIHTITD ENLET-SANNIYG 00" LRS-5-T
Fre SLTFTE LHENALY LS AE9ONE0 STENS ILID SWWH2C0Wd - E3NS dOHD DHCM DHOH 00 LRS-5-1
ks 067695 LHEWALYLS REWONED 509¥s ILID SHZTE20dd BIN0L — CETIMod 00 LRS-5-1
PE8 Q0 as LHIWALY LS REROHED 509¥2 ILID SWYED0Ed HINOR - SEMHOM 00" LRS-5-1T
¥r8 Q0°STE LHERILYLE KEWNYD $0¥¥Z ILID SWWHD0Hd HINOA - SOILSYNHAD S0 00 LRS-5-1
L 00°EEE £E0Z/8/9 FTTILSWD ¥ IMYHIZTA/NTIZANIM WSO HIVOD/SNd €30T¥S WM¥A /89 FTLSYD % INYHATTI YTTZANIM o0 LFS-5-T
SE0%6 DO EEE EC0C/LTSF RAOLWAdEISHOD MeWd NTOOHWIT W50 HIWCOD/SNE HITTIWD Mwn SLZ/F AEOLYAdISHOD Wewd IOIHIT 00 L7S-5-1
Ta026 00-az dIL g3anlyad snd HYHAANH J330 JdIL gIATEd sSnd 00" Lys-5-T
S8 ST'SFT IHIAILYLE RE¥ONED EOIAGES dIHHINTEYD SONILS0d 900 JEIINI 00 995-5-1
L¥H (H=R] HNWWITION - MJEHD aHOcYEDHIwd FoITCd JINLS SIOHITII ZE34 SNISSIIOEL MOFHD AHNOEoHINd 00 9%5-5-1
L¥8 co-ort HNEWITOH - AJEHD JHOCEIHMIWd FOITICd JIWLS SIONITII NNYWTTION = MIEHD dHncaodIwvd 00 2%5-5-1
BFI26 ET"FET 1402 "I00%¥ IWE2W gI3I&E00 EEZRELET HOOIM "ONI '¥S0 HOOI¥ Z NWL-SEI40D T,00%-IHE9Y d3Id0D 00 0%5-5-1
£80%6 BO°OTT EEOESLLSE-BT/Z LMY F0SZ0dW BITLOD "ONI '¥S0 HOOIY ZSLTSE-BT/E LMEd $F0SZDdW YEILOD 00 0%5-5-T
FETSE SL°BE HELLZTISMIN +S5-JI%LS0d SSEUdXNE STEVMAE AHLWD  HELLITISMAN +S5-3J9WLE0d SSEMINI 00 BES-5-T
BOIS6 E6ERS dILLITTISMEN +S5 NOL-Ed¥-HIWLSOd dIIAEIS TRLSOE "5°0  FELLITSMAN +S55 MOL-Ed¥-IDNLSOd Q0 8e5-5-1
FFe SLBS IHEMALYLE RE¥ONED SId¥D ILID FIWILSOd-02LS0D Q0 8ES-S-T
FFa BS°ZE IHIMILYLS KE¥ONEr S04d¥> ILID a5- MOHS TIAYIL OZWIIHD Q0" LES-5-T
298 BSTBIE €T I ISAHHNS QHE [ §922-29-89-T6 S¥Y2 5%3 |Ol0IN ETOESELST-FT/ET S¥D Q0" FES-S-1
658 §9°68 -6 /2T 0¥ FSKdE0s (8f T0-60T900 HILWM HIIYNZ TAWT 40 FOWTIIA 02/T-6T/ 27 O ESEELNS 03E EIIWM 00" FES-5-T
ESE FL LS Td FS5AEE0S 0BT PTO90ZTIZE ALIOIMLIETA HOSIOE HITVAMMOWWOD T-82/27 FIO90ZITZE ALIDIWIDATH 00 " FES-5-T
£58 EL 162 Cd FSAEENS Ot PLO90ZTI0ZE ALIDIYLIETE MOSTOT HITWIAMMCHWOD 8-LZ2/L FIO90ETIEE 0O¥ A0S D3I Q0" RES-5-T
628 c0TeLe ECTOC/STSE-LT/E TBFEFEN LE0 0T TLLE LSYINOD  EE0E/OL/E-LTSZ ENCHA/,IdNEILNI 00" g€5-5-T
HIINID ALINOWWOD § 3d=g
QH0E MMOL TPEENZED T pund
# ¥o3UD 1Unowy USTIATIOSS3] 22ToAUT Iopuap 258 S[UTT =20TOAUT Isqung 15

LIAOW Jd4¥0g

aIvdd

CIEZTTWNENOL drysumol 2T :HJ
£CO0Z/90/E0 - ETOE/LOSE0 SHIVI MOE HDIHD dX3 FHIYD :3I38(
g/t :sbeg dIHSHMOL WIE d04 Ld0ddd NOILONFIULSIA T FDIOANI Wd 0Z*Z0 EE0ZS90/E0



81194 2705 PYId - FOHYHD TI0 &30 AWMEDIH SIHSHMOL Wid Il - FONWHD TIO ua.mmm-p:H
ITT196 9T EFF'T ANITOSYD JEAWITHL JI090dET IMI S3 NJESHOD AHMITOSYD AIAFITHN ATOSOENY 0'196-L-1
AFE LB E0T EEZ0E/B/T-6/2T ETSTFERESE 120V INIEds SLIKO % - TIZo-FMOHEETAL uc ZES-L-T
EFE 0570 HYWEEE — ¥OIHD dHOOEOMIYE FIIT04 FIWIS SIONITII 3 SHISSED0Ed - HIEHD OHNOESMOWE J0°GT5-L-1
EFE 0o o0t W¥Wddd - MOFHD dunNodoHEIwd FIIT04 EIWLS SIONITIIL HYWEEE - H0EHD JHNOE9MOTE 00°GTG-L-T
TLE 9z L99 WOTHEEd HOoWYW  HIHS dnTd oY SSOdl =Z0T" SLIAENTE HITYIH 00" 606-L-T
G019% ZCTBY FOTREEd HOUWH  SIONITII 40 IT¥INI0 ¥I1da SLIAENAE HIIVIE 007 605-L~T
MOISIALD MOIIWIMO4SHYEI & 3dag
98 BEE"L HOISIATIO SHCSSASSY ¢ 3deg Foa rejcy
LZT9% LF 9F WEE0TdXE TZ0Z-TI0 ALTId TI0 ONI ‘IAILOWOLNY RTIIZd.C HIEOTdNE TE0E-HONYHD TIO Q0" 695-9-T
BTTY96 00702 EEECIAXE TZ0E-A9NYHD TIO 420 AYMHOIH JIHSHMOL Y13 HIEOTANE TEZ0Z-TOHEHD TIO 00" 69%5-9-T
0FT9% 00" 0F6 (Z)EEM TAVISHI/ (F)MINTE IHIYVW XAd9 TOMI C'OMILIOSHOD WEC BEM TUYTSHIS (F)MINIYE INIVW X349 Q0" 595-9-T
TIT96 S ELT ARITOSYD JIAYEINL TIOO0EEY JMI S4 AIISHOD ANTTOSYD QZAYETHR dT0O09HEY Q0" T95-9-T
0ST96 SEEE Sa¥d/ndd 9S0/SEITTOL/ SEI0TIANT RT44nS E2I430 0oNad SERITOI 007 BS5-9-T
SET96 L378E JSE FEOSHIW ZdWL AFINYIS MASTOE SITEEHD JCf TEASYIW HAWL ATIMYWIS 00 8S5-9-T
CEB 8% °9¢ IHAWELYLS ROy FILAMES YEEWINTERD (%0F) HIIWM HSEHIZHLAIYIY 00" BS5-9-T
SEB 6Z°EE LHAWILYLIS Adwnuwr FIIAYAS UEAWINTETD TANSHIW Fd¥L-I0dE0 HWOH 00°Bs5-9-T
SHB 00" 0E LRAWAIWLS LE¥ndD HIIAMAS MIAWIFNOETD H-S3N0 JIHESYIEWEN-O¥YI SIOHITII Q0" 9F5-9-T
SHE 0009 LHIWAIWLS LEWONYED FIIAEAS MIAWIFNOEYD =2-53n0 AIHSYIEWEN-0W¥YI SIOHITII 00°9F6-9-1
-8 EQLEE LHAWALWLS AEenmyD ADTAMAS HEAWANOEED FLINS HWIS0D 007 9F5-9-1
LGTI%6 85 10T EZ0E/IE/T-T/ 1T HI¥SO WHEILOD AFEILAN LIZ4I0 FSO0HEEEM STEST-T/TT HIVSH 31400 JTHILIW 00" 0FS-9-1
FYISE ZE9E TI8L 9BTS £FFQ 006L TOWISOd NI ‘¥S0 FINYNIZE LNIIAWAD £Z0T UWH-MY¥[ FoWIS0d 007 BES-9-T
SFE 00 0LZ LHAWIIWIS AdWnNED FILAMES JIEHIFNIEED THUHES - YN IGaM-0¥YT SIONITII 00" LEG-5-T
SFE 00-0TE LHAWILYLS Addnwr FILAYAS HBEWANIETD AEEH-dYNIgSEM-0¥Y T SIOMITTI 00" LEG-9-T
P06 ET°GTT a¥d TIAVHL DHNIMNIVEL LHWSSY Jd¥dd =SMIZd HEFH AMHAd A¥HL SHIMIVAL LMWSSY J9dd g9RITE 00°955-8-1
aLg S695E [/EL €2 Id d G511 & BER9-SE-FF-9F S¥D SYD HOOIN EEOEZ/ST/I-FISET %0F S%2 007 FEG-9-T
4 T0°LS 6T/2T 22 dIN0E 2 SSTIT 00-059900 HELWM HOTYNEZ FI¥T 30 FIVTIIA Z/0Z/T-6T/ZT 22 Id 3 GGTT J3IUM 00" FEG-9-T
FSE £9°SEE T 22 &d ¢4 G5TT QITTZTIE9ES AIIDTEIOTTE HCSIOE HITYEAMHOKACZ FT-8Z/Z7 OTITZILYEE RIISILLIOATE 00" FES-9-1
828 ZZ ZET EEZ0E/BSE-6/2 LGTOGOD Led OT TLLE LEHIACD CZ0Z/8/E-//C HMOHA/LENYELMI 00" ZEG-5-1
L98 Z0"2L ESST/E-9T/T TCO00-LBOZLS90% FNOHIETIL SSETIEIM MOZIETA ET0Z/ST/Z-91/T IMOHIETIAL 00" gEG-9-1
Z38 F8°08E £Z0T €34 9CETO0%T0E IMOHSTTIL HNO SSEI0W £Z0Z €34 9LETO0STOE EMOHIETIAL 00" 2E5-9-1
FSTI96 STTEY HL-SLYH HOTI¥E04803 LSUIAINA (%0%) HLI-SIWW 00" 085-9-1
FSTI96 Ly 9% HL-SIWH HOIIWE04E00 LSuTaINA (20%) HLI-SI¥W 00" 0ES—9-1
15196 BT 9FE EZOZ/TE/E-T/T INIWM HMOIWATTIE OdU0D HOI¥ATTE ¥ITANIHOS k) EZ0Z/TESE-T/T IMIVH HOIWATIZ 00 085-9-1
L8 TZ 9ET’'E HOTHIYd HOWWW  FIHS INTd dWY SS042 =07 SLIAENEYT HITWAH 00" 605-9-1
GOTo4 6F FVE HOTHAIEd HOWYH SIOMITII 40 TYINIG YI1dd SLIAENEY HLITYAH 00 605-9-1
HMOISIAIO SHOSSHSSY 9 3dag
B0 B6F AT HIINTD AIIHORMOD § 3dag Io03 TEl0L
FES SEERT LUAWEIYIS Ad¥nNdr SO4YD ILIZ aONNG NO-MOWI S$$SIIdASYE - LOJIMD 00 LES-5-T
GEI9& 0z 8F EZOZ/T/P-F/2 JSENS TSEGO06% I20Y¥ ONI SHOILWIITEAd M200d%d EZOZ/T-%-F/T NOILATEDSHENS 09 g9s-5-1
CHE 00" 0% LHNAWNALYLS AdWnNyr FIIANAS JIERENOEYD JEETHI-FINNTE TTdH0d 00 895-5-T
09194 007 00T FITANIS TYONNY WILNID UOINIS AW SHOTIATOS SAAWK JIIAYAS TWNNNY 9ZINEZZ d0INIS W 00" 895-5-T
FEE B9LE LHAWELELS Ldv¥OHwr SAY¥l [LID HSI0 JHELNOTOA-HNOIESND - HOZWEWY 00 E95-5~T
05196 66 SF WEIYd WEINTE4d RTdd0S FILEA0 QoHNd WEEWA WELNIEA 007 855-5-1
(g4 96" FS LHEWNELELS AdWORYD EIIAEAS HEEWENIEYD LEYHD REWOE¥EEI-STIVEIIH 00" T156-5-T
-5 06 E0T IHEWELELS LE¥ONYD TIIAEIAS HIATHIHTEWD HE90dd d0INES-SOTIFTHLY ©900 O¥H 00 TSS-5-1
SEB SFTLE LHEWNELELS AdWnNTD EIIAMAS HIENANIEYD SHHIMOT % IAW¥HD AEWORYEC-TEMEAD 00" I55-5-T
ShE LEES INIWNELYLS AdWnHYD FIIAMAS HAEWEHNIEYD IIVHD RATFONYC-SONYIEYH 00" TSS-5-T
HELMED ALINGWACD 5 3dag
ared MMOL TYEENID T opung
$ Ao=suD uUnowy uoT3drIossg 80ToAUT Iopuag Js3] |UTT IDTOoAUT ISquny T9
LIQNYT JE¥od
arvd
AFETTHIERCD drysumcl B9 :49a
EZOZ/90/E0 — EE0E/LOSE0 SEIVD MOY MIFHD IXd AHIND a8
8/% i=beg JdIHSHNMOL ¥TH W04 IdOdEd MOILNEIELSIO T2 FOI0AMI Md QZ:20 EZOZ/90Q/E0



LEQDE ag Qg LHAWZLYLS AdWORYL 8062# OIAMES 1I03HD L0430 THOH EAAITIE - XIM I50d oI 00" LLS-F-E
621956 00521 £-L YEITOH H3M0T LIM IZHIWdEE  TINOH "SZINID MO0EL HSOd £-0 EICIOH ¥EMOT II¥ IEMOWHd 00" 635-F~E
LEZT96 (50761} £1L RYENLEY MS "EI¥00d  OMI “EAIIOWOLOY ATIIZE.C ETI MEALZE MS dTHI0Y 00" 695-F~E
ZT196 GLERT FIL - 4LW TEI L¥ OHSS-dLW 2 AYELIYY TT7¢ JL¥LSEHEINI FTIL - dIW TdI I¥ OHG9-4IH 00" 695-F-F
BPEE 09°FE IHAWZLYLS AUYONYD SQYYI LI £TL HILIME WIONNTd - HOZWWY 00 695-F-E
1£196 €8 LEL EELIAL -dNIEH S LNIYd /IOWLS TTOMIS SHYITIIM-NIMEIHS HILIIL-ENIYH/ININE /ISHLS TTOHIS 00" L35-F-E
LET9G FO"TFE SOINS I¥DE08-0AH/TENE/TIO/EMIV-SEELTIA  DHI ‘EATLOWOLOY ATIIEG.0 I¥2H0d-0RH,/ T3N3/ TI0/8I¥-543LTId 007 L35-F-E
12196 E0° 0BT HATIASLIAS - (p) IO OS5 E¥TTI00  Tdd0S F INZIRAINDE d€EMOED ¥IEFESIITS — (F)ATI0H DS EWII00 007 L35-F-E
FLI9% SETERLTE QR SHIM G0-NI&/A0Y NOLSId/ZSWANIT/ WY ANWEWOD AWE MHOL M O0-MIG/J0Y NOLSIA/IOWHNIT/WdY 00" £25-F-E
0DTT96 FOCEB0°T L¥oE0d - OHIYIILS HIAHITID JTT “I¥JE0d SYILY IL%¥2d0d - SHIYIILS JIAHITAD 00" L9G-F—E
80T96 6Z°GT HIILEC-TINALSOE 1D ¥WIdd 209 HITUNEZ FH9T EIIIAC-TINEISOE 1D dWIdd 00" LeG-F-E
VBB (0g 8T} LHAWALYLS AdWONED SEUYD IL1ID QHNETY ¥YL SETYS - dIIHIM 00 L9S—F—E
VBB 9z LS LHAWIIWIS ALEnEED SOY¥D [LID JIEHI04 TAWLIS FILAOWEd - HOZWHY 00" L95-F-E
FFB G587 BBE LHIWAIYIS Ad¥ONED SEUYD ILID W9E HEVEWW MOTd - EEINIM 00° L9S-F-€
LB096 00 50T IHAWZIYLS ALWONYD BOGEZ# OIAMES JIOFD I0dIT FTHOH TEEY HOSSITUIHOD UIT 00" L9%-F-E
LEDDE pogIe LHAWELYLS AEWONYD B06Z# OIAYMIS 1I03HD L0430 =WOH MI¥d FYSLINE/ EIANYS LITH0 00" 795-F-E
LEO26 00 BRE LNAWNELYLS FE¥ONYD BO6Z# OIA¥ES 1103l LOJI0 TWOH MY¥S HILIHW aHOCdHCD 00" 795-F-E
Faa 99 "ESE T 08 IA¥T OHJE SS9 8 000T-%9-2E2-L9 SWI SHD HOJIIM TZ0Z/ITSI-ET/ET SYD 00 FES-F-E
©98 LT E06 H TAYL OHXYE S09¢Z £ 000T-80-E68-€T SW3 S¥D HOOIN EZ0E/IT/I-ET/ET SW3 00" ¥ES-F-E
Lsg 90 0E €1 0d E¥WT OHOH S0%EE O0-TE9900 H3LWM HOIHNZ F¥¥T 40 I9%TIIA -61/21 Od 3MWI OHDA GO9EZ dH3L¥M 00" ¥ES-F-F
153 9L SLE NYIBIOTAIN SM 800T9ZL9FT RLIDIELITTI HOSIAZE HITYEMMORWOD (T-BZ/2T BO0TSZL96T ALIDIELOITR 00 ¥ES-F-F
ZET96 00 SLF'E STLOWEL ¥INEI0 H000 ZOWEWD  DIAJES OHY H00d WaMoI0¥M SHLOWEY HINIAC H00d ESWEYS 00" 0ZTS-F-E
ROISIAIO HOMYNILMIYH F 3dag

€0°LIES HOISIATI SAIIWYISTHNINCY T 3dsg 103 Teiog
LIT94 2R FER EEZOZ/PT/9-GT/E BERIINC ISInd RUINISHM JTT 'HI0 FT/9-ST/E FNITHO ISInd ALIHISHM 00 595-1-¢£
FEE 66TERT IMEHIIYIS REYONELD SOEY2 ILID HMETEDS EFLOGH0D - 02LS0D 00 BSS-T-€
FEE EZ ZE IMEHIINLS REWONELD SOERD ILID WALAWOY IWMOH - AQE LS™g 00°65S-T-£
CRE 627 FO0T IHEMALYLIS Ra¥nNEr FDTAMES SITATHIETD TY¥IH J3¥IS-SILYSCY 00 885-1-£
FrE EST 1P LHFFATLYLS KaRONYr SOY¥2 ILID FAFTLIOD EIAIEM - Q21502 00 865-1-¢
FFB arT-TL IHAWILYLS REYONEr SO¥Y2 ILID ZNTH/I0ETYL/ISYD EWOHE - HNOTYWY 00" 855-1-¢
FEB BE°ST IHIWMIALYLS REYOHED SO¥YD ILID HOLOALOHEd NETEIS EMOHE - NOEYMY 00 855-1-¢€
L98 07 AL TASTSZ-9T/T TOOO0-LEOZLS989 FHOHIITIL SSHTIEIM NOZIHAN EEZ0E/5T/C-9T/1 THOHATTAL 00 ZES-T-£
ase 1T 98T ETOZ/0ESZ-TE/T 6ILETED 860 0T TLLE LSWONGD  EZO0ES0E/E-T2/1 SHOHEA/IINEIINI 00 ZES-T-£
5¥a B9 LS TE0ESCE/E0 LMEAMXAYd ¥53 DSWL BATD FEWOLSND 25 EC0ESECSE0 IMAMAYS ¥Sd DSYL 00 0TS5-T-%
ZF8 63°LS EE0Z/B0/20 LMIHAYS ¥SE 2S%L FdYD YEMOLSND JSYL EZ0E/80/20 INIHEYd W53 2SYL 00ToTs-1-%
ILE TE"9E2'E WOIWTEd HDEYWW  ZIHS INTE QMY SS0dD EnTE SLIZENEE HITYEH 00 605-1-£
S0136 05 0SE WOTHIES HOWYM  SIOHITII A0 TYINITE wITdd SLIAENEE HITWIH a0 e05-1-£
HOISIATD SAIIWHISINIWGY T 1dsg
QRN a%0d TWEENED £ pung

E6BER'T qQU0d FIMTLSISSY TYWdENID ¢ Punj Ici [230]

E6 BER'T 0 3dag 3o TElO
36094 EE BERF'T TEECTOE-EEOZH FSHD "SIdY SEMYI RIEEEIT TEETOZ-EE0ZH FISWD 00" T0L-0-¢
0 3daq
QN3 EONYLSISSY TWdEN3d 7 pung

€L"986 "3F THOd HMOL THHINED T pung Ici [elel

GG ZEE'E ROISIAIO HOIIYIECASHYdLl ( 3dag ze3d [23c]
MOTISTALD MOIIWIMOASHwALl L 3dag
N3 HMOL TVEENID T pung
# Yo=aUuo JUmouy uotT3dIIossg S0ToAUT Iopuap 2830 DUTT 80TOAUT I=gunp TS

LIAOw J4Y0d
aIvd

AEE ITHNEN0D driysumo] BTE 490
E£EZ0Z/90/€0 — EZOT/LOJED SEIWT HOY MOEHD dXd AHIYD :I350
a/c iabeg dIHSHMOL ¥IH {904 ITHO4dEd WOILNEGTHLSII T2 FOI0AMI Wd 0Z:20 £ZAZF90/E0



cGH 0g£° 997 T 22 T8 M ITTT OPQLGTEZF0 RIIDIEIDITZ HOSIQE HITWEMMOMAOZ fT-82/2T OF0LSTEEZR0 RIIDTELOIIE 00" FES-0-5
zch 80" 02 T 0¥ 425735 SE FO09595E0T ALIDIELOITE ROSIOE HITWEMNOWWOD (1-8Z/2T1 0025956017 ALISTELOHTE 00" FES-0-5
JR: ST 629 MNTATEd HOdWW  2IHS INTd aWY $S042 30749 SLIAENAT HITYIH 00 605-0-5
SOT%96 ZSTBY MNTHTEE H0dwW  SIONITII 20 TYINId Wi1dd SLIAZNTEY HITVAH ua.aam|m|m
0 zdeg
Jed FTINEINIVH ¥d¥d ¢ pung

SETFES'FE aHnad q¥od INIENERHIE F Pund Io3 Te3lol

S5 FES'F6 g 3dag Io3 TE3Iol
198 0% LeE (6%) ITIW F2I IT3IW ¥awod €71 05 LHAMAINDE EAMO0d 0Ssad ITAW 321 IT3W ¥3i0d 87 05 00" 985-0-F
9zT94 IO EE0 L (T£-88) IT¥S-L-33¥S ¥INg ‘OMI ‘LIS NOLEOM (T£°88) ITWS-I1-323¥s ¥Ind Q0" 985-0-F
9ZT96 9 L3 6 (TT°STT) IT¥S-1-33¥s ¥Ing "OMI ITES HOLEOH (TT°STT) IT¥S-L-T3¥s ¥ing 00°985-0-7
GBS ZER9E SIHOT I¥LS TI¥ 800%¥L090L0 ALISTIEIOTTZ HOSIOE HITYAMHOWAOD /fT1-TZ/ZT 200¥L090L0 ALIDIYIDITE 00" F85-0-7F
82194 05 989 "95 WEILSAS ELIT SnIicud e o B v WEILSAS ELIT sndicud 00" 285-0-F
0ZT196 00 LBS'E N9ISIO WidS0dd O¥0d EZ0Z  IWISOSSY NOLTIWNWH ITWMID HEISAT WTdS0Ed d¥0d EZOT 00" ZBS-0-F
0ZL%96 TF"FES’S SNTEZANIONT TWEEHID  LYID0SSY MOLTINYH LT¥MIS QHIETINISNT THEIHID 00°Z85-0-F
21196 LA"0SE SANT AIUSEITEHITH MMEd EZOZAI  SHELYM BIATH SINIFIS STA SANT dIHSETEHTH MMEd EZ0TAI 00 EB5-0-F
FZISE 06" TG {2} SEA0IS 4T¥D QHOHYIT STO0L JWH {Z} SIACIS dTED QHCHYIT 00" 295-0-5
0196 GA°TT OMITEA HIWTE TYINISHANI H0% HOTHNT TEYT CUITEA HIYIE TYIMLSNANT 00" Z95-0-7
FF8 LA 8TT LHEWALYIS REWnNHYD SO¥YD ILIZ LOD NO0%/S9¥dE d3d4IE - SaONYTdds 00" E95-0-%
FFa 55611 INERAIWLS FEWONYD SO¥YD ILID W2 H00LO0/STIMOL LIODS - 021500 00" 295-0-%
FFE BLOSE LHEMALYLS FEWOHYD SO¥YD ILID LIN MEEDS TTOH-ITHI0d - HOTWWY 00" E95-0-7
BRE B9 66 LHERALYLS REWONTD SOY¥YD ILID FIOH/SEWWID/HEMYE ANTD - NOEWWY 007 Z95-0-7F
PEE 19°22 IMIFMAIYLIS RERONTD SO¥YD ILID OSSEIDVW LAWIdE ONIQTIM - HNOZTWWY 00" Z95-0-7
PEE F6°TF INIMALYLIS RERONED SOEYD ILID WID ¥¥dE ONILIAEOWHE ¥ - STHETRTH 00 Z95-0=%
LED9E £5°6Z IHIMALYLS FEWONYD BOGEF  JIAYIS LIATED I04E0 TWOH  KIW 1504 ZFOMEAHILTIL O¥n dOHS 00 EZ95=0-¥
LE09E SOTBTI IHIMILYLS REWONYD BOGEH  DIAYES LIATWD I0dI0 ZWOH H9/HIOTD MOWL/ATOS/Z3W1 SZINIWd 00 Z95-0-¥%
LE09% 00 FF INIAILYLIS FE¥ONYD BOGE#F OJLAYES LI034D 1043 EWOH S0¥d SHIGNYS/d3TTI4 JO0M 00" 295-0-%
111946 LT F9¥ ENTTIOSYD JII¥AING ATOS0ENT JNI §3 MdESNOD FNTTIOSYD dFITAINO ATODOEAT 00 195-0-%
11196 6016 T FELTO 0109 XITISHIC JHI 53 MaESHOD VALTN Q709 XITISIIC 00 Tes-0-7%
SEL96 00 0sg HALETH~INEWNASHNENITE SHIHLOTD WEREA 10D HEZIH-ININZSHOIHRIES SHIHLOTD 00 SIS-0-¥
£ZL9% 00 0sE TTIHSEVH-LHENISHNENIES SHIHLOTD TIVHSEYH dvEE TIYHSEYH-ININZSHNTHIEY SNIHIOTD 00T STS-0-%
S1196 00" 05E MOCIEA-INERISHNENTIEE SHIHLOTD MOOEE] TIVHITH MNCATT-LHEMNISHNTNTIEY SMIHIOT 00 STS-0-%
£T11%6 00" 0SE HOLTR0-LHEHISHNERIZEE SHIHLOTD HCITYD L1349 HOLTR0-LNENIZSHNEHNITS SHNIHLOTD o0TeTS-0-¥%
2F8 9F " 8E EZOE/EE/E0 IMIMLIYE WS4 25WL THYD HENOLSND JSWL EENE/ELT/E0 INIWNANE ¥Sd OSYL o0 oTsS-0-¥
ZF8 9F " 3€ EZ0E/BO/20 INEMAYE ¥Si 28¥L FEYD EEWOLSND DSWI EZ0Z/80/E0 IMNEWAYd ¥Sd OSWL 00 0IS-0-¥F
[ 85 °T00°L WOTWTEd HoU¥W =IFS 3NTS aW¥ S50d2 2018 SIIAZNET HITYIH 00" 605-0-F
SOT96 LE F8S WOIWEEd HOUWW SIONITII A0 TWIHId ¥IT3d SLIAENEE HITTIH ot 605-0-F
0 3d=g
arnd oW LHNINYWYEE ¥ pung

TF EEB'ST aHnd J¥0d TWYENd9 £ pung Iod 230l

SE7995°0T MOISTAIO IINYNILNIVA F 3deg Iod Te201
FES BABET LHIWALYLS RAO¥ANYD SOIYD ILID SOYE ZLSYM - LOS3T ALSYM 900 00" LLS-F-£
g 0E°L9T IHAWLLYLS RA¥ANEr SOYED ILID I FXF/OIEI 9X9/SHEMEE - SOEWHERN Q0" LLS-F-%
LEOYS 26°CF LENAWALYLS AYYONYC §06Z4 2I1a¥dS LIOTED I0JE0 EWOH IS5 HEECTIMN-SIAE HIS/SHNIT ¥OI00 Q0 LLS-F-%
LE09E SET55 LHIWIALYLS AHWONYD S0674 2Ia¥ds LIdT4D 1020 ZWOH HWAFATIIH-S150d TETHIS Q0" LLS-F-E
LEOOE €T F9 LHAWILWLIS AdWONYr §062F 2La¥dS LIJFYD IOJE0 EWOH OLONIYEWE o - Sa¥vd EETIOH/INIYE a0 LLS-F—%
L&09% BLFB LHIWILWIS AEWONYC §062F 2Ia¥ds LIATED 10420 ZMOH FACET SHOT-SHITHON/ KOS TIVH Q0" LLS-F—E
HOISIATI FONYNALNIYA § 3dag
QNNE avod TVEENED £ pung
$ Ho=ygD JUNLOWY UoT1dTIoss] 20T0AUT Iopusp 288 |UTT 20T0AUT I20unp TS

IIany Jd¥0g
dIvd
OEZITEHE00 drysumol BTZ :H€J
£20Z/90/€0 — £Z0Z/L0/Z0 SIIVQ HOW ¥OIHD dXF AHIY¥D :Iasn
g/9 :3beg dIHSNMOL ¥IZ H0d I¥Cddd NOILNETELSIO T19 FDI0OAMT

Wd 0Z:g0 EE0Z/90/ED



ST 0LB'Z

QM0 ZOMYRILHIVW AY3LIWED 9 pung Io3 TEICL

ST 0Le’E 0 3dag Io3 TEICL
FFe ST°0Z LUIWIALYLS LE¥NNTD SaYW2 ILIID dPINITYD FEELEWIAD - NYWMIDIIAL0 J0°BY5-0-9
LET96 antosa MOSHEARS-ONINIAC FAWHD LI00W IS5 AEILIFED TYNOISSEIOUHd MOSHEALS-ONINISO FAWID LTATY Q0" 225-0-9
20196 a0-oo0s INEWIOTIEEd Z20Z-0ONddILS X¥ILENHED WIID9THY S0od Q¥¥0cE FdILIWNID Q0" B05-0-9
10196 00°008 AHNAdILS KEELEHHED NOSAWOHL 3340 AHIdILS AEILEWED 00°B05-0-9
00T96 00008 AHIdILS RYELEWAED HEATTIOS T0EYD ANIAILS RETLIWNID 00" 805-0-9
66096 00° 008 QHIIILS REZLIHAD WIEDTHY S00ad ANIdILS FEELINID 00°805-0-9
o adag
aHnsE ISNENILNIVH AYILENED 3 pund

1€ R85 108 aund TONEMILNIYW Md¥d § pund 1od Te30L

TE P88 "TOE 0 Fdsg 04 TEIOL
02196 00 BEF MOLLDOELSNOD TIHEETMIIE-SINNAL Z202 ALYIDO0SSY MOLTIWYH LII¥MID DJO4LSHOD TI¥SSTAIId-SINNIL 2202 00 00%-0-G
61126 91 125 "16E (T#IME) L2Er0"d TIVNGITMOIE 7 SIMNAL NI ‘dOLMOWTIE HOS ¥ SHYad Wd) I2d00dd TIVIETMIId % SINKIL 00 009-0-G
98096 FOETZ ® THNII-INIRIACHANI LOT IMINEWd ZZOZ SMIAY INWIOSWIIHD II-ININIZACHANT LOT SWIMNEYE ZZ0Z 00" 00%-0-G
S9H 50" €k T/2T 1§ NIWM 3 S6 B 0Q00T-80-FE-89 5W9 SWID HOIIN EZOCT/ETSI-%ISECL S5¥I 00 FLS-0-S
098 SO 6E SI-6T/ZT IS MIYW T S6 O0-S69Z00 YIIWM HOTHAZ FHYT 40 d99TIIan Z/0E/T-61/21 15 NIWH 3 G& d3IWMm 00 FLE-0-G
1 GZ GBI 1 LS NIYW d §6 Z00905L9PT ALIJIELIETE ROSIAE HITYIAMNOMWOD fT-82/C1 TOO090GLIRT ALIDIELIIETI 00" FLE-0-G
LBD9B 99 2§ IHAAIINIS REWONYI BOGEH# DJIAMAS ILIOTED IOdI0 FWOH S3IL TTEYS 00" ¥95-0-5
B8SE GO RE -6T/CT €€ dIncdE ITTITT O0-SL%900 HIIWM HOTENZ dMVT 40 ASWTIIA Z0ZS0Z/T-6T/8T Mdvwd XONY HIIWM 00 FES-0-5
0 adaqg
ONNd FINTNILNIVH ¥d¥d 5§ pung
# HosUd AUTLOUT uotidrIosasg =so10AUT Iopuap J83(] IUTT ITTOAUT Iaquny T9

LIJNY J49%vcd
ardd
AIZITEHIOOL drysumol =13F :9qd
EE0E/O0/E0 - CEZOE/LO/EZ0 SEIWA MOE MOEHD JXE FHIND Xe=(
g/L :=beg JIHSHMOL %I H0f Ld40d3d NOIINEIYISIA T9 IITOAMI

Wd 0Z:20 EZ0Z/80/€0



F1°609°5%7 SpUnd TIW 294 TR3I0L

ST QLR"Z JIHIYF AHIIINES 9 Ppung
1€ 788 'TO0E JMEMALNIVH dd%d § pung
S5 FES'¥E T90E LHANYHYEd ¥ Pung
IF EEB'ST nd gwod TWEINID £ pung
66 BRE'T WLSISSY TYWEdaNID £ pung
EL7986 87 N4 HMOL TYE3ENdD T pung
1STRI0L pung
F ¥oayn JUNCWY uoT3dTIosa] 20ToAUL Iocpuap osa] SUTT 22T0AUT Isquny 19
LIanY Od90d
dIvd
AIZITENENOL drtysumol e1d :gd
EE02/90/80 — £EZ0E/LO/C0 SIIYA NOY MOTHD dX3 LELYD :3I=sp

a/89 :=3beg dIHSHMOL WId H04 Id0dd3d NOTILNYGTHLSIA I9 FDOIO0OANI Wd QZ:Z0 EZ0ZS90/E0



03/06/2023 08:39 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 02/01/2023 Debhits Credits 02/28/2023
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 122,857.53 367,567.79 154,524.06 335,901.26
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,266,254.97 2,877.12 300,000.00 969,132.09
101.07 BARR. #9530429-MONEY MARKET 624,044.88 2,305.77 0.00 626, 350.65
103.09 BARR. 2.36% - 12 MO - 7/20/2023 201,961.02 0.00 0.00 201,961.02
103.10 BARR. 2.80% - 12 MO - 8/26/2023 504, 628.58 0.00 0.00 504,628.58
104.13 C3/INTRAFI 4.32% 3/16/2023-13WK 454,932.44 0.00 0.00 454,932 .44
104.14 C5/INTRAFI 4.5% 4/6/2023-13WK 102,958.32 0.00 0.00 102,958.32
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,277,637.74 372,750.68 454,524.08 3,195,864 .36
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 8,900.54 0.89 3,683.07 5,218.36
101.05 INLAMD BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 115,378.05 261 .8B3 0.00 115,635.88
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 124,278.589 262.72 3,683.07 120,858.24
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
1¢0.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#110192/110120 262,955.70 103,054.06 47,605.59 318,404.17
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986=-MONEY MARKET 963,6590.47 2,183.20 0.00 965,883.67
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,226,646.17 105,247.2¢6 47,605.59 1,284,287.84
Fund 4 BERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 169,014.15 100,203.73 15,736.75 153,481.13
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 874,770.64 1,989.01 100,000.00 776,759.65
101.086 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 83,142.71 2,650.00 0.00 85,792.71
104.11 INLAND BE-CDAR 2.12% 3/2/23-13WK 502,351.80 0.00 0.00 502,351.80
FERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,629,279.30 104,842.74 175,736.75 1,558,385.29
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 271,641.78 116.33 14,824.87 256,933.24
101.05 INLAND BK.#1079B6-MONEY MARKET 178,775.62 414,91 0.00 179,190.53
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #3606332 128,871.70 261 .37 0.00 129,133.07
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 579,289.10 792.61 14,824.87 565,256.84
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTEMANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 31,414.07 7,052.83 3,945.15 34,521.75
101.05 INLAND BK.#1079B6~-MONEY MARKET 183,770.53 440.23 0.00 194,210.76
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 225,184.60 7,493.06 3,945.15 228,732.51

TOTAL = ALL FUNDS 7,062,315.50 591,389.07 700,319.49 6,953,385.08



03/06/2023 08:40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 02-3 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/18/2023 02/28/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUMD
Revenues
Dept O
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 1,B8B4,087.67 1,900,017.75 15,950,.08
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 12,132.26 71,963.14 50, 000.00 (21,963.14)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 5,198.27 36,855.66 5,000.00 (31,B855.68)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,866,321.19 2,866,321.19
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 72.50 2,000.00 1,927.50
1-0=-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)
Total Dept 0 17,330.53 1,993,158.97 4,823,338.%4 2,830,179.97
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 89.30 744,60 0.00 (744 .60)
Total Dept 3 = HEALTH AND WELLNESS 89,30 744 .60 0.00 (744.60)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 T7,736.00 5,000.00 {2,738.00)
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 (500.00)
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUBR RECOVERIES 14,050.00 34,137.00 26,640.00 {7,4%7.00)
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 5,000.,00 55,860.00 28,750.00 (27,110.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 840.00 10,990.00 6,300.00 {4,690.00)
1-5-410.05 SFRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 225,00 4,500.00 4,275.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 337500 3,375.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 540.00 2,000.00 1,460.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 325.00 800,00 475.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 11,575.00 67,301.00 39,000.00 (28,301.00)
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 13,905.00 103,361.16 84,000.00 (19,361.16)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,540.00 20,124.00 22,500.00 2,376.00
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 35.00 674.00 500.00 (174.00)
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 47,945.00 303,275.16 233,865.00 (69,410.16)
Dept & - ASSESS0RS DIVISTION
1-6=410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 2,202.28 4,585.07 0.00 {4,585.07)
Total Dept & = ASSESSORS DIVISION 2,202.28 4,585.07 0.00 {4,585.07)
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1=-7=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL=A=RIDE RECOVERIES 704.00 5,192.58 7,000.00 1,807.42
1=7=410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 812.00 4,690.00 5,000.00 310.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAXE RECOVERIES 1,554.00 8,736.00 8,000.00 264.00
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 3,070.00 18,618.58 21,000.00 2,381.42
TOTAL REVENUES 70,637,.11 2,320,382.38  5,078,203.94 2,757,821.56
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1=-1=500.00 SALARIES 14, 581.55 120,887.42 215,000.00 94,112.58
1-1=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1, 688,52 6,756.59 25,000.00 18,243.41
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 n.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
1=-1=-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 1,096.32 9,189.78 17,000.00 7,810.22
1-1-512.00 IMRF 433.04 5,748,09 12,000.00 6,251.91
1=-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,596.90 2,000.00 403.10
1=1=518.00 TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 37,001.37 37,091.37 0.00
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 528.42 4,180.82 14,000.00 9,819.18
1-1=528.00 THNSURANCE 0.00 28,609.00 33,000.00 4,391.00
1=1=532.00 TELEPHOME/ INTERNET 604.68 6,275.63 7,500.00 1,224.37
1=-1=534.00 UTILITIES 278.446 4,208.67 7,000.00 2,791.33
1=-1=536.00 TRAVEL EXFPENSE 0.00 362.07 2,000.00 1,637.93
1=1=-537.00 EDUCATION 25.00 210.00 2,000.00 1,7%0.00
1-1=-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 9,509,24 11,000.00 1,490.76
1=-1=540.00 PRINTING 321.03 8,199.19 12,000.00 3,800.81
1-1=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 11,286.25 19,000.00 T,TL3.75
1-1-546.00 PUES/FEES 600.00 6,051.83 9,000.00 2,948.17
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 148.35 1,000.00 B851.65
1-1-549.00 PERS.PROP.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 8,720.60 20,000.00 11,279.40
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.00
1-1-558,00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 464,98 3,620.19 5,500.00 1,879.81



03/95/&2%3Y09=4U AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8
User: ¥
DE: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 02/2B/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 102113 AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/28/2013 02/28/1013 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUMD
Expenditures
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 525.92 645,92 2,500.00 1,B854.08
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0,00 12,777.41 19,000.00 6,222.59
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 82.24 1,396.83 5,000.00 3,603.17
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0,00 590.40 5,000.00 4,409.60
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 2,167.30 3,500.00 1,332.70
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00  147,610.00 1,000,000,00  852,330.00
Tatal Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 21,230.16 473,839.85 1,540,191,37 1,066,351.52
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,916.67 31,041.69 35,000.00 3,958.31
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 13,750.00 15,000.00 1,250.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 18,333.48 20,000.00 1,666.52
1-2-506.00 TREASURER B3.33 916.63 1,000.00 83.37
1-2-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 452.64 4,899.17 6,000.00 1,100.83
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 210,091 261.08 3,000.00 2,738.91
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 398,50 2,000.00 1,601.50
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,580.23 69, 600,56 £2,000.00 12,399.44
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 15,442_64 165,320.22 215,000.00 49,679.78
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 4,241.81 32,60B.86 44,000.00 11,341.14
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 820.08 4,750.00 3,929.92
1-3-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 1,109.43 12,2098.23 16,500.00 4,290.77
1-3-512.00 IMRF 41856 7,323.84 11,500.00 4,176.16
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,586.87 2,500.00 913.13
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 181.29 2,541.47 5,500.00 2,958.53
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 600.00 §00.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 619.55 4,117.04 4,800.00 582,96
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 188.5%0 3,014.11 4,000.00 985.89
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 667.74 2,000.00 1,332.286
1=3=537.00 EDUCATION 100.00 1,994.17 3,000.00 1,005.83
1-3=-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 3.94 100.00 96.06
1-3=540.00 PRINTING 202.20 276.85 300.00 23.05
1-3=546.00 DUES/FEES 242.70 1,567.73 1,600.00 32.27
1-3-558_00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 48.02 1,173.43 1,500.00 32657
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 40.95 2,501.51 3,000.00 498 .43
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 76.00 2,023.00 2,800.00 777.00
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 51.59 364.55 1,000.00 635.45
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 22,973,864 240,164.74 324,450.00 §4,285.26
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5=-500.00 SALARIES 28,983 .68 361,303.33 442,000.00 80,696.67
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,819.35 19,892.86 26,000.00 6,107.14
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 232.88 3,000.00 2,767.12
1-5-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 2,195.30 27,080.15 35,000.00 7,919.85
1-5=-512.00 IMRF 681 .66 13,759.19 18,500.00 4,740.81
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,713.09 5,000.00 1,286.91
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMANCE 2,120.57 24,004.15 37,000.00 12,995.85
1-5-524.00 HUTRITION 1,654.79 17,162.31 25,000.00 7,837.69
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 125.00 2,375.00 7,500.00 5,125.00
1-5-532.00 TELEFPHOMNE/INTERNET 694 .30 6,874.38 7,500.00 625.62
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 2,293.13 12,119.85 14,000.00 1,880.15
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 60.77 352.67 1,000.00 647.33
1-5=537.00 EDUCATION 32.59 1,379.33 5,000.00 3,620.867
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 59.75 5,206.08 9,750.00 4,543 .82
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 1,585.45 12,719.23 16,000.00 3,280.77
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 459.78 4,081.96 4,000.00 (81.96)
1-5-547 .00 PROGRAMS 6,083.18 52,586.75 60,000.00 7,413.25
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS (8B3.36) 49, 632.75 53,000.00 3,367.25
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 801.57 10,215.45 6,800.00 (3,415.45)
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 3,052.85 3,000.00 (52.85)
1-5-558.00 QOFFICE SUPRLIES 0.00 1,051.29 2,000,00 948.71
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUTEMENT 0.00 797.20 4,700.00 3,302.80
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 32.33 1,000.00 967.67
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIEBMENT 37.64 7,987.21 10, 000.00 2,012.79
1-5=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,353.44 4,000.00 2,646.56
1=5=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 98.20 997.49 2,000,00 1,002.51
1=-5=-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 439.08 5,000.00 4,560.892
1=5=597.00 DONATION PROJECTS 193.36 484,45 1,500.00 1,015.05




03/06/2023 08:40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 3/8
User: CATHY
sl PERTOD ENDING 02/28/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 1022-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/18/2023 02/28/2013 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 49,196.71 640,887.25 809,250,00 168,362.75
Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISTON
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 26,645.19 317,159.23 410, 000,00 92, 840,77
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,451.78 33,828.17 58,000.00 24,171.83
1-6-510.00 HEA 28.99 542.41 9,000.00 f,457.59
1-6-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 2,014.57 23,816.80 33,000.00 9,183.20
1-6-512.00 TMRF 580.36 11,633.84 17,000.00 5,366.16
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,774.67 3,500.00 725,33
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 290.06 4,173.34 7,000.00 2,826.66
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 481.08 5,635.57 6,000,00 364,43
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 318.23 4,801.92 7,000.00 2,198.08
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 2,231.72 3,500.00 1,268.28
1-6-537.00 EDRUCATTON 420.00 3,820.54 6,500.00 2,679.46
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 265 100.00 97.35
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 111.00 899.40 2,500.00 1,600.60
1-6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,024.25 5,000.00 3,975.75
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 487.03 6,217.88 8,000.00 1,782.12
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 86.76 2,458.84 2,500.00 41.18
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,545.52 3,000.00 1,054.48
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OTL 591.50 2,867.74 5,000.00 2,132.26
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 17, 506.90 20,000.00 2,493.10
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 26.11 500.00 473.89
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 2,567.06 2,000.00 (567.06)
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 34,508.55 445,934 .56 609,100.00 163,165.44
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 5,563.45 76,504.03 110,000.00 33,495.97
1=7=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 623.28 6,819.64 9,000.00 2,180.36
1-7=510.00 HRA 0.00 90,00 1,650.00 1,560.00
1=7=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 418.52 5,766.,93 9,500.00 3,733.07
1-7-512.00 IMRF 165.24 2,918.66 7,000,00 4,081.34
1-7-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 850.83 1,400.00 549,17
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 171.50 377.50 600.00 222.50
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,040.00 4,000.00 1,960.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 102.87 1,476.386 2,000.00 523,64
1-7-544.,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892,00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 184.43 500.00 315.57
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 2,794 .83 19,070.29 26,000.00 6,929.71
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE B,081.47 4,205.58 10,000.00 5,794.42
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 17,921.20 120,412.25 182,650.00 62,237.75
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 152,410.49 1,99%0,839.21 3,547,641.37 1,556,802.16
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 70,637.11 2,320,382.38 5,078,203.94 2,757,821.56
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 152,410.49 1,990,839.21 3,547,641.37 1,556,802.16

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

(81,773.38) 329,543.17 1,530,562.57 1,201,019.40



03/06/2023 08:40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWHSHIP Page: 4/8
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 0223 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/18/2023 02/28/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GEMERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept ©
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 19,842.75 20,002.06 159,31
2-0=-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 262.72 947.52 500.00 (447.52)
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGTNNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 121,376.42 121,376.42
Total Dept 0 262.72 20,790.27 141,878.48 121,088,21
TOTAL REVENUES 262.72 20,790.27 141,878.48 121,088.21
Expenditures
bept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 1,999.98 11,168.53 29,000.00 17,831.47
2=0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX p i o | 785.54 2,400.00 1,614.4¢6
2-0-512.00 IMRF 59,38 509.33 1,700.00 1,190.61
2=0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 163.62 200.00 36.38
2=-0=-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,125.00 2,000.00 875.00
2=0=-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 1,499,99 T.958.37 50,000.00 42,443 .63
2-0-702.00 GENERAL AS5I5TANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept O 3,683.07 21,308.45 105,800.00 84,491.55
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,683.07 21,308.45 105,800.00 84,491 .55
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 262.72 20,790.27 141,878.48 121,088.21
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,683.07 21,308.45 105,800.00 $4,491.55
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (3,420.35) (518.18) 36,078, 48 36,596.66



03/06/2023 08:40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8

g;éréLiAgg;Nerp PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2023

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE N3 AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/28/2013 02/28/1013 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
3=0=-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 216,172.00 250,038.37 33,866.37
3=0=402.00 PERS PROP BREPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 6,609.03 0.00 (6,609.03)
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 2,216.47 8,659.85 1,000.00 (7,659.85)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,475,562.24 1,475,562.24
3-0=-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 2,417.35 5,000.00 2,582.65
3-0=-410.01 HWY .ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 98.47 254,23 0.00 (254.23)
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 83,770.78 170,706.43 170, 000.00 (706.43)
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 10,769.00 74,469.45 40,000.00 (34,469.45)
3-0-410.04 HWY _ENT . TMNCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 3,908.53 56,698.72 15,000.00 (41,698.72)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 2,674.75 50,104.00 40,000.00 (10,104.00)
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Dept 0 103,438.00 586,091.06 1,996,600.,61 1,410,509.55
TOTAL REVENUES 103,438.00 586,091.06 1,996,600.61 1,410,509.55
Expenditures
Pept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 9,385.54 108,938.38 125,000.00 16,061.62
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,036.13 33,220.71 44,000.00 10,779.29
3=-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 430.06 5,000.00 4,569.94
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 674.70 7,810.72 10,000.00 2,189.28
3-1-512.00 IMRF 278.74 by 387 .35 7,200.00 2,132.865
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEHSATION 0.00 654.48 750.00 95,52
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,207.00 25%,000.00 2,793.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 264.24 4,554.71 6,000.00 1,445.29
3-1-538.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 BB2.79 3,000.00 2411020
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 781.00 1,000.00 219.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUFPPLIES 233.586 1,679.16 2,500.00 820.84
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 232.22 1,472.21 3,500.00 2,027.79
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 3,840.75 6,000.00 2,159.25
Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 14,105.13 195,839.32 249,250.00 53,410.68
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3=-4=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 13,367,862 20,939.35 170,000.00 149,060.65
3=4=533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 643,00 726.50 3,000.00 2,273.50
3=4=534.00 UTILITIES 1,462,65 7,960,22 8,500.00 539.78
3=4=535.00 RENTALS 0.00 100.80 2,000.00 1,899.20
3=4=562.00 QPERATING SUPPLIES 28.54 1,305.85 4,000.00 2,694.15
3=4=563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 5,634.93 47,320.73 255,000.00 207,879.27
3=4=564.00 SMALL TOOLS 667.00 2,543.70 4,000.00 1,456.30
3=4=5/7.00 EQUIEMENT MAINTEMAMNCE 2,248.66 12,824.88 30,000.00 17,175.12
3=4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,431.18 26,696.50 45,000.00 18,303.50
3=-4=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 118,58 500.00 381.42
3=4=577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 4,157.12 31,328.861 40,000.00 8,671.39
3=4=580.00 PAVING 2,050.50 429,660.42 500,000.00 70,339.58
3=4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3=4=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 700, 000.00
Total Dept 4 = MAINTENANCE DIVISION 31,691.20 581,526.14 1,772,000.00 1,190,473.88
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,796.33 777,365.46 2,021,250.00 1,243,884.54
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 103,438.00 586,091.06 1,996,600.61 1,410,509.55
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 45,756.33 777,365.46 2,021,250.00 1,243,884.54

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 57,641.67 (191,274.40) (24,649,39) 166, 625.01



03/06/2023 08:40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8

User: CATHY . N
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 02/2B/2023

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2022-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/18/2023 02/28/2013 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Ravenues
Dept 0
4-0-400,00 PROBERTY TAX 0D.00 1,080,821.52 1,090,023.26 9,201.74
4-0-404 .00 INTEREST INCOME 2,005.16 10,445.86 2,000.00 (8,449.86)
4-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNIMNG BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,043,046.46 1,043,0486.48
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
4-0-410.01 MET FUND 0.00 45,202.99 45,000.00 (202.99)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 200.00 1,600.00 500.00 (1,100.00)
Total Dept 0 2,205.16 1,138,074.37 2,230,569.72 1,092,495.35
TOTAL REVENUES3 2,205.148 1,138,074.37 2,230,569.72 1,092,495.35
Expenditures
Dept O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 39,431.19 379,044.75 470,000.00 90,955.25
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 6,614.13 59,548.82 95,000.00 35,451.18
4-0-510.,00 HRA 35.09 306.10 6,500.00 5,593.90
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,935.52 28,174.55 36,000.00 7,825.45
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,147.83 18,463.66 26,000.00 7,536.34
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,628.12 4,500.00 871.88
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 7,166.17 14,000.00 6,833.83
4-0-535.00 REMNTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/QIL 6,263.79 26,681.24 50,000.00 23,31B.76
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 638.17 6,778.26 8,500.00 1,721.74
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 727.02 4,313.02 3,500.00 (B13.02)
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 6,572.16 20,000.00 13,427.84
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 812.00 49,3748,18 270,000.00 220,621.82
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 864,32 9,393.53 15,000.00 5,606.47
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 16,080,11 40,536.98 75,000.00 34,463.02
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 16,450.00 15,000.00 (1,450.00)
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4=0=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept O 75,549.17 657,035.54 1,480,500.00 823,464.4¢%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 75,549.17 £57,035.54 1,480,500.00 823,464.46
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,205.16 1,138,074.37 2,230,569.72 1,092,495.35
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 75,548.17 €57,035.54 1,480,500.00 B23,464 .48

NET OF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES (73,344.01) 481,03B.83 750,069.72 269,030.89



03/06/2023 0B:40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWHSHIP Page: 7/8
User: CATHY ;
DR: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2023
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE wn- AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/28/2023 02/28/2013 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
5=-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 513,034.48 500,000.67 (13,033.81)
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 699,45 2,017.83 500.00 (1,517.83)
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 298,174.00 298,174.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 13,586.00 37,644.40 24,058.40
5=-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK = STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 16,200.00 15,000.00 (1,200.00)
5=-0=-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS = PARK REV 0.00 2,935.00 4,500.00 1,565.00
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 37,091.37 37,091.37 0.00
Total Dept O 699,85 584,864,68 892,910.44 308,045.76
TOTAL REVENUES 699,95 584,864, 68 892,910, 44 308,045.76
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 3,360.00 70,514.00 85,000.00 14,486.00
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 590.09 6,567.51 9,000.00 2,432.49
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.02 1,650.00 1,649.98
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 250,34 5,282.38 7,000,00 1,717.62
5-0-512.00 IMRF 99.80 1,980.25 5,000.00 3,019.75
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 327.24 1,700.00 1,372.76
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 210.00 4,912.15 10,000.00 5,087.85
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENAMNCE 0.00 39,770.28 32,000.00 (7,770.28)
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 325.43 3,427.87 6,000.00 2,572.33
5-0-544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000,00
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 15,023.64 15,000.00 (23.64)
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 6,676.81 6,000.00 (676.81)
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUFFLIES 0.00 7,075.25 25,000.00 17,924.,75
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIFMENT 0.00 15,872.32 26,500.00 10, 627.68
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 92.66 2,468.06 2,000.00 (468.06)
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 96.56 1,000.00 903.44
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 826.35 6,631.92 20,000.00 13,368.08
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 33,775.00 35,000.00 1,225.00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 8,977.54 97,380.78 475,000.00 377,619.22
Total Dept 0 14,732.21 317,781.84 765,850.00 448,068.16
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,732.21 317,781.84 765,850.00 448,068.16
Fund 5 = PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 699,95 584,864.68 892,910.44 308,045.76
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,732.21 317,781.84 765,850.00 448,068.16
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (14,032.26) 267,082, 84 127,060.44 (140,022.40)



03/06/2023 0B:40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 8/8
Ugser: CATHY Pure
Sh e ML PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2023
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 02213 AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/28/2023 02/28/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 13.15 0.00 {13.15)
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 443.0% 1,592.43 500.00 (1,092.43)
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 198,290.37 198,290.37
6-0-409.00 DOMATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 1,800.00 2,800.00 2,000.00 (800.00)
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 4,750.00 45, 850,00 10, 000.00 (35, 850.00)
Total Dept 0 6,993.06 50,255.58 210,790,337 160,534.79
TOTAL REVENUES 6,993.04 50, 255,58 210,790,37 160,534.79
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 0.00 4,038,51 5,000.00 961.49
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 0.00 308.94 400.00 91.06
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 126.24 350.00 223.76
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 100.00 1,264.50 15,000.00 13,735.50
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 1,825.00 5,225.00 8,000.00 2,775,080
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 4,002.10 2,500.00 {1,502.10)
6-0-532.00 TELEPHOMNE/ INTERNET 0.00 220.00 500.00 280,00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200,00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150.00 42.00
6-0=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 20.15 3,020.15 3,000.00 (20.15)
6-0=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0O 3,445.15 19,813.44 140,800.00 120, 986.56
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 3,445.15 19,813, 44 140,800.00 120,986.56
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUMD:
TOTAL REVENUES 6,993.06 50, 255.58 210,790.37 160,534.79
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,445,15 19,813.44 140,800.00 120, 986.56
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 3,547.91 30,442.14 £9,990.37 39,548.23
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 184,236.00 4,700,458.34 10,550,953.56 5,850,495.22
TOTAL EXPEMDITURES - ALL FUNDS 295,616.42  3,784,143,94 B8,061,841.37 4,277,697.43
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (111,380.42) 916,314.40 2,489,112.19 1,572,747.7%



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 02/07/2023 to 03/06/2023

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 47375
EFTPS 34,571.80
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,158.11
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 11,614.72
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 477.65
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 109,173.17

Total Payroll 162,469.20






rn
Elalifi: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: March 1, 2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report —February 2023

As of March 1, 2023, there are 950 open permits in Ela Township. Of the 950 open permits, 105 are for new single family
homes and 16 are for new commercial/industrial improvements.

Everyone in the office has been busy with processing the changes and getting the quadrennial done for 2023. The CCAO
called and changed the tentative township factor from 8.25 to 8.18.



Elai ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: March 7, 2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — February 2023

Jan- Mar- Apr- May-
BUS SERVICE 29 Feb-23 25 29 23 Jun-23
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 246 239
Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda 40 40
Total Number of Rides 286 279
Revenue Miles - Ela 1130 1262
Revenue Miles - LC 480 468
Total Miles 1610 1730
Revenue Hours - Ela 126.75 127.5
Revenue Hours - LC 26.5 25
Total Hours 153.25 152.5
Days in Service - Ela 19 19
Days in Service - LC 11 10
Fuel Usage (gallons) 480.8 452.4

Lift Usage 83 71




b
Ela/:%:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: March 3, 2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — February 2023

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 16 referrals in February. Of the 16 referrals, 9 requested therapy services, 6 were seeking
consultations, and | inquired into GA/EA. We are seeing an increase in therapy requests and family counseling. We are
contacting nursing homes, assisted living facilities, and rehabilitation centers to advertise for our Care Giver Support
Group. As of now, individuals are interested and requesting virtual groups or hybrid options. Health & Wellness has been
helping those we can and referring out for those individuals that need specialty care.

The Lending Closet helped 36 families with medical equipment. With the help of community members and partners, our
Lending Closet remains fully stocked and we have limited our donations at this time. We welcome donations of smaller

shower chairs, bed rails, and ramps due to their high demand.

Charity Knit has resumed in-person groups and will continue with a hybrid model. In February, Charity Knit has donated
369 items to local organizations that include Geneva Hospital, A Safe Place, United Way of Lake County, NW
Community Hospital, and Good Shephard Hospital’s Rainbow Project. They received many donations and are eager to
start creating. Health & Wellness is accepting donations of yarn and fabric on behave of Charity Knit.

Personnel:

Health & Wellness is fully staffed.

Community Events:

The Director along with Hawthorn Woods’ Director of Public Safety hopes to finalize the IGA with the Village of
Hawthorn Woods during their March board meeting. The Director attended meetings with Lake Zurich Police
Department, Ela Coalition, and A Bridge Back. Health & Wellness is working closely with local PD to create a restorative
justice program to decrease youth court involvement.

Goals:
Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and will continue to identify

additional support services for our residents. Health & Wellness continues to offer telehealth sessions, virtual meetings,
and in-person sessions.



Ela Crafters Monthly Donation Log
January, 2023

Recipient Organization Item Donated Quantity Monthly Total
Geneva Hospital Baby Hats 62 62
A Safe Place Adults Hats 24

Scarves 20 44
United Way of Lake County Youth Hats 48

Adult Hats 39

Scarves 42

Mittens 8 137
NW Community Hospital Prayer Cloths 125 125
Good Shephard Hosp — Rainbow Project Rainhow Blanket 1 1

Total ltems Donated 369
YTD TOTAL 369

Ukrainian Solidarity Project C.U.R.E. = hearts, bracelets, key chain hangers, flags, pom-pons, etc.

We have raised 4,482 for this cause thru 2022.




>
Ela.
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: 3/1/2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report - March 2023

Highway Department Update:

On February 22" we were hit with a substantial ice storm covering roads and sidewalks with a heavy layer of ice.
This storm presented us with two different challenges. First challenge was keeping the roads free and clear from
the ice and the second challenge was keeping the roads open from falling trees and limbs from the weight of the
ice. Between Wednesday the 22™ and Thursday the 23™ most of the guys had about 22 hours of overtime fighting
the storm issues with a few guys putting in about 28 hours of overtime with emergency call outs. We received
many inquiries from our residents about storm debris pickup and they were informed that the Highway Department
will be removing any debris that is left out by the ROW in the couple of days. On February 28the we started
picking up and clearing debris that was caused by the storm. As is looks now the guys will be out at least a week
collecting all the storm debris.

We started doing our annual inventory check of all our small tools and equipment that needs repair or replacement
before our budget year ends.

At the time of writing this report | was informed that we should be in possession of our bucket truck and our new
plow truck by the time of this board meeting. I will keep everyone informed about the progress of the delivery.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for February from Village Contracts $49,710.07

o Village of Deer Park — 18 tickets preformed
* Labor charges $41,998.89
*  Material charges $109.50
=  Equipment charges $828.00
» Totaling $42,936.39

o Village of Kildeer — 8 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,827.00
=  Material charges $91.18
* Equipment charges $621.00
* Totaling $2,539.18

o Village of Long Grove — 9 work tickets preformed
»= Labor charges $1,537.00
= Material charges $104.50
»  Equipment charges $759.00
* Totaling $2,400.50



Q

Village of North Barrington — 6 work ticket preformed
» Labor charges $1,334.00
=  Material charges $63.00
= Equipment charges $437.00
= Totaling $1,834.00

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 201.25 work hours preformed

o}

o000 Q000

Assessor — 1 work ticket equaling 3 hours

Buses — 1 work tickets equaling 3 hours

Cemetery — | work tickets equaling 2 hours

Community Center — 6 work tickets equaling 7.25 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 28 work tickets equaling 156 hours
Historical — 2 work tickets equaling 3.75 hours

Parks — 2 work tickets equaling 13 hours

Town Hall — 6 work tickets equaling 13.25 hours



>
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Scnring the pcnplc since 1850

Date: March 1, 2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — February 2023

Programming:

Programming in February was up again, even though it was lower than January’s monster amount. The registration
forms have continued to pour in along with new membership forms. We had another successful Day Trip which was nice
to have those run 2 months in a row, and we also welcomed 60 participants for our Wine Fairing Dinner. A very big
thank you to Gloria Palmblad and Laurie Wilhoit for helping us that evening. It is our most elegant event of the year with
a LOT of moving parts, but it ended up being very successful event featuring 4 courses, 5 wines, and many happy
participants.

We brought in over $6,000 in program revenue for the month and are seeing a steady increase in our Fitness numbers as
well as our Cuisine Clubs. It seems that things are finally approaching what we were at pre-Covid.

Meals:

For lunches we brought in around $1200 in revenue for the month, which is almost exactly what it was in January. Chef
Corey has moved onto another opportunity, and we have welcomed back our previous temporary chef, Chef Jill. In recent
weeks, wehave seen less interest in curbside meals and more interest in socializing here at the Community Center. With
thatin mind, March will be the last month offering Curbside Lunches. Starting April 1, we will strictly offer only meals
in-person Monday-Thursday.

Upcoming Events/P s

Evening programming and Fitness participation continue to grow as the weeks push further into 2023. We continue
increasing our programming and have added some new Fitness Classes that have been extremely popular. Our in-house
events appear to also be increasingly in popularity as there are now 80 signed up for our St. Patrick’s Day event in a few
weeks. It's nice a see a mix of brand new participants with some of our “regulars” that often attend our events and trips.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



>
Ela’:/i: b
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date; March 3, 2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — February

Homework Club

We have added another participant to our Homework Club roster. We are now at 48 participants for the 22 -23 school
year! Homework Club has been thankful to have some amazing volunteers this year. With National Honors Society High
School students coming daily, two amazing, retired volunteers in the education field who come in weekly, and all our
other volunteers that stop by when needed, the kids have been having a lot of fun! I would like to shout out two of our
volunteers Lynn Herrick, and Janet Jancaus. Mrs. Herrick is a retired teacher and comes in weekly with a very fun and
energetic personality. She brings great stories, and great crafts and activities every time she comes in. It seems she knows
an activity for every day. Whether is it making ooblick on Dr. Seuss’s birthday, or helping with the holiday crafts, she is
always a pleasure to have! Mrs. Janet also is great to have with us at Homework Club. She is always bringing in creativity
games that the kids are so curious about and is great coming up with new ideas in the moment. She helped the kids put on
their very own group puppet shows and always is in the activities with them! We really appreciate all the help that we get,
and we hope they are having as much fun as we see the kids are having.

Summer Camp

Summer Camp registrations came in a lot faster than expected. We knew there would be weeks where we would have
lower numbers but did not expect to have the majority of weeks full by now! We have 7 out of the 10 weeks completely
filled up! The 3 weeks that are not full are the first week, the 4™ of July week, and the last week. We still have numbers in
the upper 30s for those 3 weeks! It looks like parents are just as excited as we are to get back to Summer Camp!

Spring Break Camp

We are still looking for registrations for our Spring Break Camp. They are slowly coming in, but we would like our
numbers to beup. We have 5 fun filled days played with daily field trips. Obviously, we would like the same numbers we

usually see, and we have 3 more weeks to keep getting word out there to hopefully make it happen!

Safe@Home & SafeSitter

We ran a 90-minute Safe@Home class during the early release day on February 17", The class went well, and we had a
few of our Homework Club members sign up. We have an upcoming SafeSitter class on Saturday, March 11. The class is
full for that date, and it is the last of both of the classes we will run until Summer Camp is over.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



>
Ela
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: March 3,2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — March 2023

Plastic Donation Campaign:

We have now completed our second bench. That means we as a township have prevented 1000 Ibs of plastic from going
into the landfill. We are working on how we plan on continuing the program going forward.

Budget :

We completed all of our department budget reviews with department heads and the board. This led to a very busy month
of February, but because of all these meetings I am now much more familiar with how our budget works as compared to
when we started, so I am thankful in that regard.

Decennial Committee:

More will be discussed on a later date, but 1 wanted to atleast make the board aware of the requirement of the township
to form a decennial committee to broadly look at the innerworkings of the township. The committee must consist of at
least two (2) citizens of the township, and we have to meet at least three (3) times starting no later than June 10%. It is
vague as to what needs to be discussed, but upon completion of the meetings, a formal report is going to need to be sent
to the county.






rw Clerk’s Office
/ [ ]

[} | BE Lucy A. Prouty
a TIEERR
TO \/\4 IJSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

- ) Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Annual Town Meeting 2023

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on April 11, 2023,
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN

To the legal voters of the Town of Ela. in the County of Lake, and the State of Illinois; that the Annual Town Meeting of
said Town will take place on Tuesday, April 11, 2023, being the second Tuesday of said month at the hour of 7:00 o’clock
P.M. at The Ela Township Town Hall lower level board room located at 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL.

For the transaction of miscellaneous business of said town and after a moderator having been elected, will proceed to hear
and consider reports of Officers, and decide on such measures as may, in pursuance of law, come before the meeting; and
especially to consider and decide the following:

Agenda

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Election of Moderator/Set fee

Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 12, 2022

Reading of the Township Supervisor’s Annual Statement for the fiscal year 2022/23 by the Town Clerk
Overview presentation of Budget for the fiscal year 2023/24 by Township Supervisor

Surplus items for disposal

Open forum for comments and questions from residents/electors (limit of 3-5 minutes)

Set date and time for 2024 Annual Town Meeting — April 9, 2024 at 7:00 P.M.

0. Adjournment

— DGO~ O Lh s L b

Lucy A. Prouty, Ela Township Clerk

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Joel Sikes






) nEL&

TOWNSHIP

Serving the peaple since 1850
Ela Township Field Contract 2023
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Baseball/Softball Association
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own leadership,
organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational facilities and
programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served by the parties,
as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each party
can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Baseball/Softball
Association (hereafter - “Affiliate™). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and
individual responsibility. However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards
outline herein ensure that the parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while
retaining the essential freedom of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.

I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:
a. Cut the grass on the playing areas and common areas at Knox Park.
b. Reserve the right to schedule those unused dates for use by another organization.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goals to help support Ela
Township sports organizations. A copy of the verbiage will be provided by the Township’s authorized representative.
b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
3, Affiliate shall maintain their own playing field, including any regular maintenance and repair of grounds as needed.
4. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting.
5. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. It is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.

6. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

Ela Township Field Contract 2023 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Page 1



7. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate”) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under provisions
of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and that any injury or
property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it is
understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of the
general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no way
defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

8. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name, The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.

9. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities.

10. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law.

11. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

12. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletic programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletic programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law.

13. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.
IL Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Knox Park as they are presently constituted for activities
authorized by the Affiliate.

2. No concessions will be sold by the Affiliate and/or any licensed vendor without prior written approval from the Township’s authorized
representative, including compliance with meeting any required health departiment regulatory standards.

3. The cleanliness of the Township’s park grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be cleaned daily after use.

4. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of park, facility and field usage. Annual Fee of
$485.00.

5. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on their playing field
for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, etc.).

6. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.
7. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment

brought upon or stored on Township property.

8. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Knox Park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require prior
written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Knox Park
grounds, including structures added at any time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

9. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.

Ela Township Field Contract 2023 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Page 2



111 Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on an annual basis each year, a Certificate of Insurance with limits not less than the following:
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-$1 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined —
$1 Million Dollars.
b. Aggregate-Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -

$2 Million Dollars.

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHIP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

1V. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on October 31, 2023. Thereafter, this Agreement

shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party shall advise the other party in writing of their
intention not to renew this Agreement prior to the conelusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties otherwise

mutually agree in writing to terminate the Agreement.
b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approval of both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the
date first above written.

e

e
Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township
R A
m\\\,o (e
Printed Name Printed Name
CO\J’\M \‘:.\Lr\-"‘/
Title Title

203592 |14 Y

Telephone Number Telephone Number

2127)25

Date Date

Ela Township Field Contract 2023 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Page 3






TimePro System Cloud Hosted SaaS Quotation For:

Ela Township

1/19/2023
One-Time Charges UnitCost | Unit | QTY | Extended Cost
Remote Implementation and Cloud
Professional Services Server Configuration. Includes Web $ 150000 Var 1 $ 1,500.00
Dashboard Training & BS&A Export.
TimePro Ultima Biometric TimePro Biometrics Clock with PoE,
Each
Terminal Battery Backup and touchscreen panel.
l | I I I E - |

Total One-Time Charges $

1,500.00

Recurring Rental Cost UnitCost | Unit | QTY | Extended Cost
TimePro System Software Employee User License $ 400 | Each | 40 |5 160.00
Monthly Software Rental Manager User License $ 5.00 | Each 3 |5 15.00
$ &
Total Monthly Software Rental § 175.00
Unit Cost Unit | QTY | Extended Cost
Time Clock equipped with numeric
Time Clock 3 : i ,
keypad, LCD display, Biometrics Device 3 -
Monthly Hardware Rental Reader
Device 0 5 -

Total Monthly Hardware Rental $ -

Total Monthly SW and HW Rental $§

TimePro System Cost Summary

Extended Cost

One-Time Charges

Professional Services

$ 1,500.00 Each

1

b 1,500.00

Total One-Time Cost § 1,500.00

Monthly Unit | QTY | Extended Cost

Recurring Rental Cost TimePro System Software 5 175.00 | Month| 12 | § 2,100.00
TimePro Systern Hardware $ - Month| 12 | § -

Total Yearly Recurring Cost

$ 2,100.00




Scope:

The following terms refer to the Commeg Systems provided system software and professional
services specified above.

Subscription Terms:

Upon receipt of the deposit payment, Commeg Systems will provide customer support resources,
begin software implementation and database configuration.

The rental period begins on the first day of the month immediately following the installation and
activation of the TimePro system.

Invoicing begins on the first day of the second month after installation. Payments will be due 30 days
from receipt of an acceptable invoice.

A late charge equal to 10% of the monthly rental fee will be imposed on payments received after 30
days from receipt of monthly invoice.

With the exception of any Residual Software, all software is to be returned to Commeg Systems at
the end of the rental period.

Contract Term: A 2-year minimum contract is required far a SaaS service. After the two year fixed
rental cost the rental fees cannot exceed 5% in any one year.

Assumptions:

All Commeg Systems provided software will be fully warranted for the duration of the SaaS
Subscription.

Commeg Systems customer support via phone and remote network access is included for the
duration of the Subscription.

Software Options:

Commeg Systems customer support will be available via telephone and network during regular
business hours (8:30 AM to 5:00 PM), Monday through Friday CST.

Quoted By: Doug Aron on 1/19/2023

Accepted by: Date:







Q0 £95 “FSER F6E BEE'ETE'F FE'9T6 ‘600 °E 00°TTB‘SOF“F 16 EGH 80T - 0 - SHOII¥TEd0WddY/SanNandyd J0 IAM
Q0 £9G6 ' FSE'F FG6"SEE'EEE'F FBO9TE 600 E 00" TTIB'SOF'F 16 €S0 '8%0°T SANNIATY JILVHILST TYICL

00 00E 00" 0SZ SHEA WOOYW ALINOFWOD 10°0TF-0-T

Q0 oo0'Z Q0 000°'E 05" ZL 00" 000 'E CE0RE FHOORI SOOENTITIISIH 00 OTF-0-T

00" E95'Z6E°T 61" TZE"998"E 00 BEL'TEE'E EONWIVE OMINNIOEE ad,00dd 00" LOP-0-T

ap-ooe'ol1 Q0 000's 99568 '9¢ a0-go0'sT 0F"2BE'S AROONT LSTUEINI 00 FOF-0-T

ap-oon‘os a0t oo ‘os FLE96 1L 007000711 6 GEELE YL LWEANIOWTdEd d0dg Sdad 00 Z0F-0-T

00" Qoo 006" T SLOLTO'O06 T FSUSER006TT 00" EZ0'S86'T FESFLFTIO'E KEL RIgddcdd 00 00F-0-1

SANNIATE JIIVHILST

0 1dag

LESANE LEDANE £Z/TESE0 NEHL lEsang MOILdTYISIE IGHAK 1D
A3L5AN0EE THRIDTHD RLIAILOYW THHNISTEC LITAILIY
FZ-ETOT EZ-ZZ0E £Z-EE0Z ZE-TEZ0T ZZ-TZ0Z

EZOZ/TIE/EQ O S SUCTIEBTOOTED

drysumo], eTd :4d

amnd NMCoL TYHINID T pung ®ESTEe 1128

FIST isbeg AIHSHMOL ¥Td {04 IH0dEY IESIng Md LEZT EZ0Z/90/E0



(oo o0e 'g2os’ 1) [LETEL ORS T} (L 0TT'9LF)} {00059 ' TkFF T} (90" TLL'BTEY AATIWSISININGY - T - SHOILYIYdOdddy/SANHTAZY J0 L3N
0000972051 LETBT'OFS T EL0TT'9LF 00052 ' IRFF'T a0  TLL'BTE SHOIL¥I¥a0dEday TYIOL
00Tooo oDt o0 oon 000t 00019 LFT 00000000 T SLHIWEADEARI TYLIAYD 00°009-1-1
00000 ‘s QG 000'sT oG- 00d '0e 19°9FE ‘S SINZHAACHANT TTYHNMOL 00°685-T-1
00 005 'E a0 005 ‘e QE-L9T'E 00005 ‘E & TFF'T SLOI00Ed FIINYES ALINNWAOD 00" ELS-T-T
00000 's a0t aon‘s 0F 065 00 ooo’s EB L9 SINIAT ALINOWHOD 00" ZLS-T-T
o0 000 'S 00" 000'S £E°9BE'T oe 00 's GG EBS T SOOANYTTIISIN 00" B2s-1-T
00000 ‘oE a0 000 ‘6T T LLL'ET 00000 '0E 9F ZOT'8 IOOTONHIZL HOIIWWE0INI 00°59c-1-T1
00 00s‘e 00" 005‘e Z6°CF9 00000 ‘e D2 ZIL T IHARNZINDE 3ITII0 00" 655-1-T
00005 ‘s 007 005°'S 617 089°E an- 0oL PL'ZTIL'F SEITAANS HITJII0 00 B55-T-T
o000 "9t 00000 '9E 00000 ‘9t 00000 ' ZE 00°' 005 ‘62 SNIONNA IHTHD 00" §55-1~1
007 000°0E 00000 o 09°0zL's AUOITE  TTIA-¥YL TdTd  d0dd " SUEd 00 6FS-T-T
00 0G6L 00 000°T SETSFT 00" 00s 06 215 SEJILOK 217and 00" BRS-T-T
00 0o00‘s 0000 'e £8°T50°9 G0 000°0T TI1°SEZ'9 SEEI/ SN0 00 9RS-1-T
00000 0e o0 000 6T CET9EETT 00000 'FE GLEE0D'TT SEDIANES TWNOISSTA0Ed 00" ¥FS-1-T
00 000 Tt 00 000°2T BT 6G6T’H opTopofot 02 LSL 6 ANILNIEd 00" 0FS-1-T
00000 gT 00000 1T FZ 6056 o0-ooe'0t 19 LBE "G TN LS04 00" BES-T-T
o0 o000’ oo oo g 00 0TE onToeo'e 00" SE ROILNINaE 00" LES-T-T
0o on0’e oo oo ’e LOTZ9E 00000 eE 0F BB ESHEAXE TANTEL 00 9ES-T-T
00 000°L o0 ono 'L 05 EEF & o0 000 ’L GEBRFF SEILITILIN 00" PES-T-T
00005 'L 00 00S L 86 ZAL'9 o0 ons ‘L 0T 651’9 LENSZINI /SHOHATTIL 00 ZES-T-T
00000 "5E 0o000EE 00" 60%°BE 00 000°EE BFE SLD 9T AIMTENSHI 00 8E5-1-T
o0 oC0 BT 00 on0RL ZR0BT'% Goono‘oT 18 E6F ‘11 AONYHIIAIYW DMICTIING 00 0Es-1-T
LETTRO'LE LE"T6D'LE LOD SHAISHTHL 00 815-1-T
00000t oo ono'e 06965 "1 oo opo’e CEAEE T HOIIYSHIAR0D LNIWACTIRINN o0 ETS-T-1
0o 0o0’s 00 000°ET 60 8FL’S 00T ODSTT 0% FFT 6 JdHI o0 EZI5-T-1
00 000 "LT 00 000°LT GL°6AT'H 00 00SET 02 LLT 0T ¥WI ALIMNOAS THID0S 00 TI5-1-1
00" 00T E G0 00T'E 00 0SE'E PO ESLT YdH 00 0T5-T-1
00" 000°SE 0000 ’se 69°G6%°8 00000 "ET GEZ 6ET BT S1I3ENHIE HITYIH o0 605-T-1
00 05L ‘52 00000 'STZ EFTLAB'OZT 00T000'SLT LE GOL"8ET SATYVTIVS 007 005-T-1
SHOTIIVIYdOUddW
MOISIATO FATIWHISIHNIWOY - T 3dag
LEsang =0and EZ/TE/ED MEHL Lzaang MOILATHISIa WEAHON T3
TALSENDEE TERIOTHD ELIATION TYNIDTHO ELIAILD
FE-ET0Z £EZ-ZZ0T EZ-ZZ0T CE-TE0Z 2Z-1202
EZ0Z/TESED O 5% SUCTIRINSTED
drysumog BT 84
QHOA NMOL TYHdaNds 1 :pundg KITE® :I8SN
FT/T :zbeg AIHSNMOL WTd W0d I¥od=d ILE9and Wd LE:ZT STOZ/90/E0



(oo oon Ll (o 000 ‘Zel {68 696 "SL) (o0 080 'S8T) (6E"TLT LTS WIJ1A40 QELDEIE - ¢ - SHOLIVIZdCdde¥/SInMandd 4 IIH
a0 oocYLa 00 ao0'Ze 6B 696 "SL 00 0B0°GRT 66 TLTLTT SKOTIWTHACHEEdY THIOL
00 oo0‘g 00 000 ‘g 05 B6E 00" 0o0'z 00" LFE HOII¥Ona= 00" LEG-Z-T
Qo oon'E 007 000°% 60 T19Z 00" Qo0'E ASHAdKE TIAVEL 00" 9£5-2-1
00" 0059 Z0'8TIT'E ZdNT 00" gT18-2-1
a0 oo0'e Q0" 0009 ZH 158’5 0D 00521 LS LBS L E¥L ALTEN0ES TYID0S 00" TTS-2-1
00" oo0 ‘e SIIAENEE HLTWIH 00 605-2-1
Qo oon’T a0 o001 96 666 £9°9716 WEANSYILL 00 e0s-2-1
Q0 000" 0E Qo oon‘oE 317000 ‘0T 00" 000 02 PR EEE"EBT SATLSOEL 00 s05-2-T
00" 00D st a0°0007sT 00°000°ST 00 000 ST 00 0SL ET AgATD 00" FOS5-2-T
00080 B8 o0 QF0'FR WOSSISSY 00 E05-2-1
CETBLST HWANCISSINAOD AYMHOIH 00 Z06-2-1
Q0" 000 ‘0% 00" 000 "SE %E"BG6 'EE o0 oo0og 00 00S'LE BOSINYEANOS 00" T0s-2-1
SHNOIIWIUdOdddy
STYINIAA0 QIIDETd - ¢ 3daq
LASING BRcealafsls ETSTESED NEHL LEsand HNOILATHISIC WEEHMON T2
AT LSANTT TYNISTED ALIAIIOW THRIDITED ALIATION
FE-EE0Z EE-ZE0Z EZ-ZE0T ZZ-TZ0T ZE-TE0E
EZ0E/TIE/ED 30O SB SUOTIBTNITED
drysumol BTZ :€d
R0 MMOL TVHENED T PuUng HITE 1I8SM
FI/E dIHSHNMOL YWIZ d04d La0ddd I.Aa23d04d Wd LE:ZT EE0E/20/E0



{00 00Z "8ZE) {0005k "FZE) {60 ZES'FEFE) (00" 0SE'06E) [EL°LOG"EE) TIAM ONY BLIVIH - £ - SHOILYIAdCdddY,/SANNINTY 0 LEH
00 GO0Z "BEE 00 0SF'FZE 69 99Z'SFZ 00 05E 068 BE"EZY'BZE SHOIIWIYE0EddY TYI0L
00 000°T 00T0o0’T S5 FOE oo-00g EST680°T SNOARYTTIISIH 00" B95-£-1
0o0'ooB°E oo-ooe’e 00 EEN’E 00 C0E‘T 9z LBR'T ADOTONEDHL HOILNHHOINT 00" G95-£-T
00 000°T 00000 E 15 T0S 00 005°T 66 6BR'T INAHNAINDE F0I1J4a0 00 6S5-£-1
00 0os’T 00 oos’t EF ELT'T 00 000‘T EF-060°T SAITEdNs FDIAA0 00" 855-£~-1
0000 T 00 R0e 't EL"L9G'T 00 00Z°T ESEED'T 5333 /5300 00" 9FS-E-1
00 00g g0 ooE Sa 9L 0o ooz 000w DHILMIYd 00" 0FS-E-T
00" 00T 00" 00T FSE 00 00T 12°02 FIWLS0d 00" BES-E-T
00000 'E 00 oo0’E LT ¥86°T 0o oa0 e 96862 "1 ROILYINA3 Q0" LES-E-T
000002 00000 e FLOLOS 0o 000 'e L6 E0E ISHIANT TINTEL 00 9£5-£-1
00" 000 "F 00000 °F 0L FLT'E 00000 g 05°S80'E SIILITILIN 00" BES-E-1
g0 D08‘F 00008k EFEET'F 0o o0 ‘R oF"BESE LINGILNI SENOHAATIL 00 EES-E-T
00" 009 00009 00" o0g FOMYENSHI 00" 8E€S-E-T
00° 008 °5 00° 00575 Lb TFS T 00" 000°s 2Z°998°c FONENEINIYW DNIdTING 00" 0ES-E-T
00 oot 00005 T LB 985 T 0o 0081 96 6FL"T HOIIY¥SHESHOD INIHAOTIWENA J0°EIS-£-1
007 000°L 00 005°TT FRECE "L 00000 °ST 86°SBE 0T JHNI 00" ETIS-£E-T1
Q0" 005 °LT 007 008 ‘9T EZ 60Z 2T 00 0o ‘2T 6F IFSZT ¥¥L ALTEAJES TI¥ID0S Q0 TIS-E-1
00" 0SL'F 00 0SL T B0 028 00 0SL'F BE"BL WdH 00 0IS-£-T
a0 000 “FF 00" 000 “FF EB ETGLE 00" 005 'FE Z9°656 8T SLIIANEE HLTWIH 00 60S-E-T
00" 0sL sz 30000 °STE ZEOZE'S9T Q0" 000 "S0E B8F 655700 SHITEYTINS 00 005-£-T
SNOILVWIHdOdddY
09 FFL 9z 3111 SAARAATH JIIVWILSH TYLOL
09 FFL 2Z°9TT'1 AWOOMI SOOANYTIZISIM 00 0TP-£-1
SENNIENATE JELVHILESE
SSENTTAM ONY HITY¥IH - £ 3dag
II2ang LEsand EESTESED MUHL JEoandg HOII4TEISED HITIHON 1D
Q3LEINDTH THHIDIED ALIAILOW THMIDTED ALINILIY
FEL-ELOZ £E-gene EZ-Z20Z CE-Tg0e Ze—-TZ0e
E£Z0E/TEJED FO SE SUOTIEBTNITED
drysumol, =73 :9d
AMNOS HMOL TTWEENID T -PUng ®aTe jIasq
FI/F JIHSHMOL WIE ¥04d Ld0ddd 1I2ang Wd LEZT EZ0Z/90/E0



o0 019 's1s) {00 58t ’'sLs) {Z0 BES'9ZE) (00" 0F9 'T6G) (FS EFE'TAE} ALNED ALINOWWOD - § - SHOIL¥IYdOWddY/SANNIATY 0 IIH
00 0GA'ZER 00" 052 ‘608 ST ERT"FFY 00°00L 869 B0 FOT“SES SHOIIWIYA0EddY TYVIOL
00 00561 CETFAE SLOEM0Ed HOIIWNOA 00" LEG-G-T
00 000's 00 000°s 80 6EF 00 005°T B6"EE0 8 SLIECOMd LHYHD 00 SEG-5-T
00 o00E Q0-000°Z BFTLEE 00" ooe 'z 99505 SOOARYTIIDSIH 00 895-5-T
00000k a0 000 ‘v Fr ESE’T 00" 0o0'F 9 L0 F AS0TCNHDIEL NOIIWHEOARI 00 G96-6-1
Qo 0on e Q0 000 ot TZ LRE'L 00" 000 "€ L6 'GOD'T LRIWAIO0E IMIATING 00 E95-5-T
00°000°T 00 000’1 £ETZE 0o oon‘T oo ooo‘T TI0/T3na 00 T95-5-T
go-oon’e 00°00L ¥ 0Z LBL 00" 005°E LS 8EE'T IHEAEIN0E 30130 00" 655-5-1
Qo-oon’e 00- 000 ‘g EZ TS50'T 00 00%°2 0L"659°T $EIT440NS FOIAI0 00" Bs5-5-1
00°000°E 00°000°E SETES0'E 00008 ‘s 9T FE9 T SINEAT TYIDAAS 00" ES5-5-1
00" 000 ST 00°008°% SPOSTE 0T oo-oone LE 985’6 SAIIE4NS WPED0ud 00 156-5-1
00" 000 “6E 00" 000 €S SLTEEDBR 00 oon's ZFEEF'T SATEL FONYISIO SHOT 00" 056-5-T
00" 000 08 00" 00009 SLTGER'ZS o0 ono'Ee £E BOE"BE SHYHO0Ed 00" LES-5-T
00" 000k 00° 000 “F 96 T80 ¥ 00 052 e 9E FERE SHEA/5ANT 00 9FG=5=T
00" 000791 00 0a0‘eT EZ BTL'ZI 00000 ‘et F9 LFT DT SNILRIYEA 00 0Ps-5-T
00" 0SL"6 00" 0SL'6 T0°06L°S 00 05L°6 0L TLL'S FIWIS0d 00-8£5-5-T
00 000 'S 00 C00°s EE 6LE'T o0 000’s 65 596 ROTIWONAE 00" LES-5-T
00000t 0O000°T L9 TSE a0 000’T E1°81E ASHEAXT TAAVTHL 00 9E6-5-T
00" 000°FT 00 000 kT S8 EIT ZT opToo0fat GLTO98E'TT SATLITILN 00" FEG-S-T
00 00S°L 00 0Os ‘L ER"9FT L Q0 00s ‘L SETETE'9 LEMEILINT f SHOHATIL 00" EZEG-5-1
00 00S*L 00 00S"L 00°'SLE'T Q0 o0s'g 00°SLF'T SHOTIIWINISESd MEYITT ¥ HONOT 00" GES-5-1
oo-ooo’ 00000 ‘SE TE"Z9T LT 00 00S 6T S0° 559 'FE HOILTYLON 00" 725-5-1
00Ton0se 00000 LE ST %00 FE 00 o0o ‘s EL"9ER LT FONEHILNIYW IHICTING 00" BES-5-1
0o oo0ts ooCoo0’s 60°ETL'E 00" 008 ‘S ZZ 108 ‘€ HOIIWSHEdWOD LHNIRACTIWERNL D0 ETIS-5-T
00000 ET o0 ODS AT 6T 6SLET Q070058 °TE FE FELBT JUHI 00 EIs-5-T
0o ono'9E 00000 ‘5T ST 0BOLE 00 005 'ZE E6"E%5 FE ¥¥IL ALIU0SES TWID0S 00 TI5-5-1
00 000°E 00000 ‘g 88" ZET Q0009 ‘s 0T 8% TAH 00" 0I5-5-T
00 000°9E opronot9g TR EBE 1T 00" 005 “TE 2550812 SLIAANEE HLTYHH 00 B05-5-T
OO 00T ROk 00000 'ERF EE"EQE"T9E 007000 STEF EQ"FBS 0LE SATUNTHS 00" 006-5-1
SHOILYIddodddy
O0TOFEILIE 00°S98'EEE 9T 619 °LTE 00 090 °L0T FGO9E ‘EST SENNEATH OFIVHILSE TYIOL
00T oos Qo ons 00 FLY 00005 00-58E §3FA INAQISTd-NON FOTTF-G-1
007000 ‘0K QR 005 'ZE OnCLEE 1T 00" 000 ‘ZE G0 SZT'SE SATETAODTE TUIH £0°TTF-5-1
ap-oop'EL QG 000 '%8 ST T9E €01 00000 0T 0E FLLEE SATHAADOTE SdI¥l FINYISIO DHOT E0 ITP-5-1
Qe oon'se Qo ooe'eE 00 LBE'EL 00" 000 02 0006 EE SHIYIADDTY WWHo0¥d BOINIS 10 1TF-5-1
o0 ooa Qo ons 00T 00s 0008y 00 00g SEATYAACDEE ZWOH IY FIVS B0 0TF-5-T
Q00951 Q- o00 ‘e o0 0EsS 00 0BT 00" 006" T SETYEA0OFY ¥ALIIS T3NS L0 OTR-5-T
00 SLE'E 00 0as ‘T Qo 08 SATEIAODEE A0 AWD SOIH 20" 01R-5-1L
Q0005 % Q0 005w o0 GIT 007005 ‘€ 00 SE6'E SATEIACDEE HYIHE SHI®dS GO O0TE-5-T
Q0 00g L Q0" 00E ‘9 an 066 °0T 00005 ' F SEIEEADDTE MYHHE HELMIM FO OLF-5-T
a0 05505 Q0 0SL'8E op-ose’1o 0000022 00 Z6E'FE SEIHIACOEY SYELS SNILOOHS £0°0TF-G-T
00" 000 's 00000 ‘s SATHIADDEE 07T0 NAFL Z0C0TF-G-1
Q0-0%E ‘8% 00°0F9 ‘92 00 LOG'RE 00 000 ‘gL 00" S96°8T SETUANAOIEY 8070 MHOMERCH I0°0TF-5-1
0o0-Qon'E 00°006°T aprooneE 00'00sS’T 00" 0051 SNOILYHOO 00" 60F-5-T
00 000 's Qo oon ‘s 00°BEL'L 00000 e PE FEZS 0T SLNTED 00" 90F-5-T
SANNIATY JILVHWILSE
HAINAD ALINOWHCD - ¢ 3d=ag
LIDANE LE9A0E £Z/TIE/E0 NUHL LEoand MOILdIAD590 HIFHAN TS
QALSENDTS TYRISTIHEC RLIAIION TYHNIDTEO ALIATIOW
FZ-EZO0T EEZ-TEOE EE-EZ0T TZ-1202 ZZ-TE0E
EZOZ/TESED 3O SB SUOTIE[NOTED
drysuse] ©13 :8J
dNN0A HMOL TWEENID 1T - pPuUng XaTe 1IDEQ
FI/S dIHENMOL Y18 ¥od LH0d3d LA9dnd Wd LE*ZT EEOZ/90/E0



{00 002 'g€9) {00 00T'609) {£6°890°'5FF) (00" GET'STG) (98" 869 '¥EF) SINTO 5Y0SSASSY - 9 - SHOIIVIYdOWdSW/SANNIAATY 40 IHEN
00 00%"TED 0o 00T 609 CF 998 ‘EFF 00 SETSTS BO BBL'SEFR SHOILYIdd0dddY THLOL
00 0o0‘s 00D oo0’eE 90" L9S'E 00" 000'T ZZ TI9E'T FONYHIIAIWW FTIIHAN 00 695-9-T
00 00s 00" 00s 11792 00" 00% ZL"8Z1 SNOENTITTIISIH 00 895-9-T
00 00s"BE 00 000°0g 068905 LT 00" 00s LT 96 6L6'9T ASOTONHDEL MOIIWHEOINT 00°5956-9-1
00 oo0’s 00 000's PLLIE'E 00005 ‘T EETBIE'Z TIO/TENA 00 T95-9-1
00 00S ‘BT 00 000°E Z5°GF6'T 00" 000°s LEFBE'T IRIHAINDE 21430 00 656-9-T
00" 00S°E 0D 00S°E B 8SF'E 00" 0SL°T £F 90272 §UIT4dns T2TJA0 00 865-9-T
00 000‘s 00 ooo‘e BB LIZ D 00" 000 ‘e 66°3Z5'9 SEEA/SENT 00 9¥5-9-1
0o oon’'s 00 ooo0’s SZRE0'T 0o oon’s 0S5 ZEQ'T SADIARTS THHOISSTIOH 00" F¥5-9-1
0o oos’t 00 00S'E 0F 668 00" 000"k LOTBEZR'T SNILNIEA 00" 0F5-9-1
00U 00T 00 00T 69 % 0o sL 51769 FOYLE0d 00 8EG-9-T
00" o0s e 00" 0os ‘e FS 0Z8'E 00°'005°2 Q- 09L 'z ROILWINa3 00" LEG-9-T
00" 00S“E 00 00S E ZL IET'E 000051 BT E29°1 ASHIAXE TIATHL 00" 9£6-9-1
00 000 ‘L 00" 0a0‘L LB BSOS 00" 000 ‘s LLT9E8 "% SEILITILO 00 FEG-9-1
a0 o0 e 0o oon s IB°6E8'S 040" 0058 °S 8T 88L'¥ LINYAINI S IHOHATTIL 00" Z£5-9-1
Q0" 0o0's 00000 "L FE ELT F Q0000 ‘L ELFS9 D AINENALNIWA SNIQTING 00" 085-9-1
00 pon‘e 00" 005t LS FLL'E 00°00E ‘s F9 269 ' ROTIWSHASHOD LNIRADTAWEN 00 €T5-9-1
00" 000 "ET 00 000°LT BB EEY‘TT a0 oQn1E 0 FOEZ'9T JUNT Q0 ET6-9-1
00000 "EE 007000 “EE 08918 "EZ 00" 00052 LE"FE9'1E ¥¥WL ALTEAES THIJOS 00" TT5=-9-1
00" oo ‘s 00’ 0oo‘s 1P EFS 007000 L 897659 '9 WHH 207 016-9-1
Q000008 a0 Qo0 ‘8s LB BOELE 007000 kL TF SLF'8F SLIAINAYS HITYEH 00°606-9-1
00" 000 "SZR 00° 000 0TH EZ 65T LIE 00000 "0ZE 12 888982 SATEWINS 00" 005-9-1
SHOTIIVIMdCEddy
ES LEL'F ZZ060°TT SANNIAATY JILVHILSE TYLOL
AT EET060°TT AHOSNI SHOANWTIEISIN 00 0TF=-9-T
SANNANTI JIALYWILSE
MOISIAIO SU0SSESSY - ¢ 3d=g
139008 lEaand EEZSTESED DEHL LEoang HOILATEDSE0 HIFHNN 1D
AALSINDTS TEHISTHEO ALIAZLOW TEHIDTED ALIAILOW
FE-ET0Z £E-ZE0L £2-ZZ0Z ZZ-1202 ZE-1Z08
EEOESTEFED IO SEP SUOTIBINATED "
drysumol eTd 84d
JNOE NMOL TVIENID T PUung XITe :I28M
F1/9 JdIHSHMOL WTIE 404 Lu0ddd L32dnd Wd LESEZT ECZ0Z/90/E0



Z6'OIF'ETE‘F
Z6LST L0Z e
OO0 EGE'9ET T
00 055996 ¢
00 E0B'E69 7

9L EBB'I6E ¥
61" TZE 9982
L5°295°0E5°T
LE TR LFS'E
¥6OE0Z'BLD 'S

26 LSTLOE'E
6L TEE‘998'Z
EL"9EE"OFE

L6 FRF'CI0E
DL IZE'ESE’E

6£°SAO'BES T
6E°6LETBE '
0072129021
007559 'SZE 'L
00°TLB'TES R

6T TZE'998°C
6ETELATTRE T
08 TFF FLE

S6ERTTIL'T
GL FEY 'SET'E

FONWIWE ONOd DNIAN3
HONWIVE GNOd DHNINNIDEE

T dHMnd - SHOTLWIHNdOHddW/SAONIATY J0 LEH

T aR0d
T Qnns -

SHOILTIddOdddY
SEONINTE TILWHWILSE

{oo-ope'g9tt {00059 719T) {SF"¥BE'00T) (00 0sL GLT) (¥E BT9 "Z0T) HOTLYEIH04SHYEL - L - SHOIINIHd0Ed4Y/SENNIAAE 30 LIAN
00 Q0E"£8T 00°059°281 £0 81121 Q0" 0SL'FET 9L ZELFEL SHOILYI¥NAOHddY T¥LOL
Qo oon'oT Qo o000t 85 S0Z°% 00" 000 FT FETBIZF FONVHALNIVH TTIIHIA 00 695-L-T
Q00009 a0 Q009 B 0LO'6T 00°000°8T GE TITZ ‘ST TIC/TANA 00" T9S-L-T
00°0cE 00005 CFTFHL 00 00g 00" Er §ATTEANS FDITAI0 00 855-L-T
a0 000°1 000001 00 80t 00" o0t 00 80T SEHIIAEES TYHOISSTIOHUA 00 FPE-L-T
00 oos 297651 SEILITILO 00 FES-L-T
Qo oon'g 00°000°2 QE"GLF’T 00008 T 0B LOL"T AROHEBTIL 00 ZES-L-T
00" 000"k 00°000“F a0 0F0‘E 00 000" F 9L 58% T ATINTHASHT 00 BES-L-T
00" 000 F 11" k0% FINENILNIWA SHNIQTINE o0 0gs-L-T
00" 009 007009 06 LLE 00" 009 DS 0TF ONILSHEL/ SHWE0ITHO 00" 6TIG-L-T
00- 008 00" 00F T £8 058 00" 00T FL'G92'1 HOII¥SNESROD INAHEOTIWAND 00 ET6-L-T
00" 006 ¢ 00" 000 "L 99 816°¢ 0ot oo ‘e E0 BST'F SART 00" ET5-L-1
00000 ‘e 00" 005 ‘6 £6°99L°5 00 000701 £0°ZAT 'S ¥WL ALTENIES T¥ID0S Q0 TTS-L-1
00-0se ‘'t 00°059°T o006 0o ose T LE' 8L WdH 00 0T5=L-T
00° 000 ‘s 00" 0006 ZF¥TSES 'L 00 0o ‘8 TE"FOE'D SLIAANET HITYIH 00°605-L-T
007005 °STT 00°000°0TT £0°FOS 9L 00000 "0ZT 18 666 18 SATEYIVS 00°005-L-T
SHNOTILYIHdOEddy
00" 000°1E 00° 00012 8S EVE'0E 00 000°6T ZHCIT'EE SANNIATE TILYMILST TYIOL
00 000‘E 0o non ‘e 00°9L5°6 oo ono ‘L 00 OFETT SATEAACDTE FAWT "M°S €0 0LF-L-T
00" 000°S 0o gon's 00 FET'S 0o oo0’s 00 810°F SATEAAODEE MOILdIEISENS Z0 0TRF-L-T
00" 000°L 00° 000 L BSTEFS ‘G 0oTono L ZETGGL'D SETHAN0IFE EAIH-¥-T¥Iq 107 0LF-L-T
SENNIATE JEIYWMILSE
HOISIAIO MOILYIEAC4dSHYEL - ¢ 3d=ag
IEsang 139ang EZ/IE/ED MEHL LEsand HOTIATEDS3a HAGANN 1D
AILSINDTH TEHIDTED ALIATIOW TYNISTHO ALIAIION
PE-ETOE EE-ZT0T EZ-EZ0T EZ-TEOZ ZZ-1Z0T
EZOESTESED FO SEB SUCTIIRPINOTED
drysumol eT3 84
awNg HMMOL TYV4ENED T :pung NaTE iI88Q
PISL ZTHSHMOL WTT d0d IH0d3d LI9ang Wd LETTT ETOZ/R0/E0



EE"Z9Z 12T 06 FSELST EE"FEQ'IZT g% 8FF ‘991 EF SLE'TET AONETYE GHNd ONIANE
EE FEQ'IZT ZFT9LE'IET ZROLETZT §9°GRAT'IET B9 68T TET AINETYE ANOE SNINNISEE
00" 8EE §F"8L0 9T {60 ZFE} 00" 6SEZ ‘SE (92 £1876) Z aNnd - SHOIIWIYdOdddy/SHONENIY A0 LEK
00 OSETIOT 00 00B'G0T SPT80E"IT 00 0GBEZT BLTBES 'OE £ aNnd - SHOILWIdd0dddy
00 8L5° 10T 8F"2LB'TFT 9E 996 "'02 00" 60T 65T TS°9ZL0E Z aNN3 - SAONIAZTE JILYWILSH
00 8ET 8F"8L0'9E (60 ZFE) 00" 65 “SE [92°€T1B'6) - 0 - SHOIIVIYdOWddyY/SANNEAZE 30 L3N
00" 0SETOT 00008 50T GF 80T TZ 00058 ‘€21 BL EES'DE SHOTINI¥d0¥ddY TYIOL
00000 '0Z 00000 0T 00" 000 02 o0 000 ‘s EONFLSISSY TYdanNdIS 00°20L-0-2
00”000 'Sk 00000 ‘oS LETBSS'L 00" 000 ‘08 E9°9FT LT AINFLSISSY AJNISWENT 00 T0L-0-2
00 000°E 00 000°E 00°SET'T AOCIONHIEL HOTLYWECINT 00°595-0-2
00" 008 00 “00S 00" 00S 0L E6T ROIINZN0E 00" LES-0-E
00 o0t 00 00E Z9°£971 00 0se MOIINSHEJHOD INIHACTAWENN 00 ETS-0-2
00 000"t 00 ooL’T GE"BIS 00 00s't S6°S05 AENT 00°215-0-2
00 D0E‘E 0O 00F'E FGUGHL 00009 T B2 2FS5 ¥YIL ALTENDZES THID0S 00" 1I5-0-2
00" 0SF‘0E 00 000°6E ECTBATTIT 00000 ‘02 SLTSFT L SATEWINS 00°005-0-2
SHOTIVIEd0dddy
00" 8LS T0T BF 2LBTFT 9F "996 ‘0Z 00 60T 65T £5°9ZL'0F SANNIAZY JEIWWILSE TYLOL
00" 8L0°TOT ZFT9LETZT 00 LBS 'BET EONYIYE ONIMNIDEE O,00ud 00 LOF-0-T
0o ons 00 00s Z5LFE 00" 00c 6CTLL ANCONI ISTEALNI o0 FOE-0-T
90200 ‘08 ¥B 21002 00t zeo ‘oz EE BFI 0T ¥YI ALMEACHd 00 00F-0-2
SENNIATE JEINWILST
¢ adeg
LESOng LEodng EEZ/TESED OQEHL LESOng HOTILATHISET WIEAHONA T3
GELSENDYEY TYHISIHD ALIAILIW THRIDITHO ALIAZLOY
FZ-EZ0Z EZ-ZZ0T EZ-ETOE EE-TZ0Z £2-1802
£Z0EZ/TE/ED 30 ST SUCTIBRINOITED
drysumoy T3 :8d
ANnNd IONYLSISSY TWEINIED ¢ rpung XATER :ISSq
FI/9 AIHSHMOL ¥TId 904 IdC0dEd LI9ang Wd LEZT SZOZ/90/E0



00000 “1ss ‘T T9°00%°966°T GL SIS "T6S 00 EHE'TIT6 T ZL°L0G"86% - [ - SHOLI¥IHACHASY/S3INNIATd A0 LIN
O 000 188 T 19009 ‘966 T GL'GIS 1S 00 EPE TIZ6 T ZL7LOS 865 SENNANTY JILYHILEE TVLCL
000005k 00 0000k LB 665 ES 007000 °5e BPLTEEG LS HIFFATIN TILAS THOINT * LHE " AMHE COT0TP-0-F
00000 ' 0e oo o00°sT ZTL 869735 0000001 LL'EZSFE HIWHYE HIYON “TIIA/THOINI *IHE' AMH FO O0TEF-0-E
o0 oco oS 0600’ 0F CF 6%F ‘FL 00700002 GE"ZBF "FS A0S OMOTTTIA/THOONI " IHE " AMH £0°0TF-0-F
00000 LT 00000 0LT EF " 90L 0LT 000007291 ZTL'G2ELAT Wa¥d ER3I0CTTIA/THOONT " NI " AME ZOT0TF-0-E
EE " FSE 86 ELT SHIYdEd SNE/IHOOHT * LHT " AMH [0 0TF-0-%
00 000's o000 ’'s GELIF'E a0 000s BL BRLEZT THODNI SNOINTTIEISIH 07 0TF=-0-%
00000 ‘0oL FEZ 295 6L T 00 9BLYLEF'T EONNTYE ONIMHNIDEE d.,00dd 00" LOF-0-%
00 0001 a0 000’1 GB 65%'8 Q00001 8E°LOB FHCONI LSTHALINI 00" ¥OF-0-€
£0°60% "9 Q0 0000t EE"0E% ‘8T ¥YL IKEWIOWIdEd d0dd Sddd 00" 20k-0-£
00 000008 LESEQ'0SE ZE' 00T "B1E Q0" LFF'0GE L9 9FS T2 K¥L ALY3d0dd 00 00F-0-E
SHNNEATY dHIYHMILSE
0 adsa
LEoand LESang SESTESED DUHL 139008 ROILATEDSEA HASHAON T2
QELSENTIA THHIDTED ALIAILOY TENISTHEC AIIAILOY
FE-EZ0T £Z-ZTUT £Z-ZT0T ZT-1Z0T ZE-1E02
ETOZ/IESED JO S®B SUOTIPINOTE]
drysumcl e1d :gd
AHnd d¥od TYdEN3SS £ ofpung ¥sTEe I28()
FT/6 dIHSHMOL ¥Td {04 Id4043d LEoand Wd LETZT £T0E/90/E0



oo 0se’'vszl (00 0SE'6RE) (90 FOF 66T} {00 00t ’'65E) (E8 086 7Z51) FAIIVALSININGY - T - SHOILWIMA0UddY/STONIATE 20 LEN
00 0S8°'§5E 00" 0SEZ‘GEE 90 F0F'BET 00 00E"65S2 ER8 086 ‘28T SHOLLIYIEd0dddy THIOL
00 o009 00000 ‘e SL OFB'E 00°005°E LB EEL T LO0TOMHIEL ROIL¥WECINI 00°69¢-1-€
00 00S°E 00005 E 12 2LF'T 00 000'E E0°195°2 INTRAINDT FDIIIA0 00" 655-1~€
00 00S°E 00 00S°E 9T°6L2°1 00 000°E ELTFE'T SAIT4dNS FDIAI0 00" Bse-1-£
00 000k 96 STI0'E AUOITE " TIIA-KYL TdTd  d0dd " SHEd 00 6RS-T-E
oot ons 00005 o0t ons SADILOK DJIT8nd 00" BFS-I-€
oo o00‘E 00000t o0 TeL 00000t 007 1%L S¥3d/SENa 00" 9F5-1-€
00 0007t o000 00000t FE 6BZ T SEASIANES TYNOISSEI0NA 00" ¥FS-1-€
o0 00s oo oos 0o o0s 96" IS OMILMIES 00 0RS-1-€
o0 000 E 00000 "E GL°ZOE GO oeo e 00" 02T HOILNONAE 00 LES-T-E
00 000 "E (Yo T -4 00 00s"T ASNIIXT TEATHL 00 9ES-1-¢
o0 oo0’e o0 o00'e FLZES T 00T oo0L I ELL'F JEMEILNI / EHOHATTIL 00" 2ES-1-€
00T ooo ' oE 00 o00’'6e 00 LDE ‘92 0000062 08 161727 AINTEASHI 00" 825-1-¢
oorOsL 00 0sL 87 F59 00 ooE’T 96" TEH HOLIESNEANOD INAHACTINIANN 00 ETS-1-€
(7ol 14 B4 00D oos L GETLIE'S G0 o000t 08°9FF 9 AHMI 00 E15-1-F
00 0SE ‘6 00 000’0t ZLTOTR'L oD oo0foT SF9FZ L ¥YI AITEN23S THIZO0S 00 TIS-T-€
oorood s 00 000°'s 90 0EF o0 0n0’s BFEEEE'T WaH 00 0TS-T1-¢
oo 0C0'FE OG- 000 'FE 2R LOL"9E 00000 ‘eE ES LESET SITJIENTE HITVIH O 60S-T-€
LZ 6LE'T HINOISSTHHOD EYMHOIH 00 Z05-T1-E
00 0SE IET 00T000'SET SE"SEG'BOT 00 G000 " 0ET 65 FIF LG SATEYTIES 00 005—-T-€
SHOIIVNI¥d0dddy
NOISIAIO FAIIWHLSIMIWAY - T 3d=agd
IE2and LE9ONg EZSTESED EHL Lasand HOILdTHISaa WEAWON 19
QELSENTEY TYNIOTES RLIATIOW THHIDTHO ALIALLDW
FE-£E0E £Z-cgne EZ-CE0E ZZ-TZ0E ZZ-TENe
EZ0ES/TESED IO SB SUOTIBRINITED
drysumol BTE :€d
OHNnd Jd¥od TWdiaNEs £ rpung HB3Te :13sn
FT/0T dIHSHMOL W¥Id 804 LUCd3d LEDdng Md LE:ZT EEDE/90/E0



BLLEZ OTIT'T
6LTLPT 9BE'T
(00 0SB 'SLT)

00°0S8"998°1
00°000°T69 "1

S8 ZI6°05F'T
FZ Z9G'GLF T

{6E"B6¥9'FE)

00052 'TT0°2
T9°009 ‘966 T

6L LFT98E"T
FEUEOSSLET

{SF " PTIF'68T)

0E 0E6‘08L
SLT5TS'IBS

E8 TTE'PLS'T
€8 6987 LEF"T
00 EFF9ET

00" 008 FBL'T
00 EF2 1286 T

PT ERSSLEP'T
ZB 698 LEF'T
ZF 269 'LE
0£°5T8 7095
ZLTLOS 865

(00 00D 'ZT2 1)

(00- 000 "ZLL"T)

{FT1°9¢S°I85)

(00005 SES T}

fLF RES LLEY

FDNWIYE OHNNd DMIJNA
d2WIYE aNnNd DHINWMIDHEY

£ JHNd - SHOIINIHA0YddY/SINNENTY 40 L3N

E GRn3
£ aendg -

SHOTIWIHa0uEddy
SENMANTY OFINHILSE

AL FONENELNIVA - F - SHOLLVIMdCYddW/SANNEATY A0 IIH

00 Q00 2191 00°0007'2LL’'T FL 925185 00" 008 ‘SES T LF PEELLE SHOILVIddADEEdY TVLOL
aE 000 'sLe a0 000 0oL 007000059 SINIAIADEERT THLIAWD 00 009-F-£
a0 00001 000000t a0 000701 SETIHIADNILECD 00 " B665-F-t
QoToon'ons Q0-000"00S Tk 09%'6ZF 007000 SLF SH 6EY "TOE aNINYd 00" 085-F-E€
D o000 oy Q0 000 “0F T5°8g£°1¢E Q0" 000 ‘s 62 088 0T SIVIMELYH EOWTTIA Q0 LLS-F-L
a0 Q0s a0-00s 857811 000085 dAoINGES EOWEEWD Q0 SL5-F-E
Qo ooc sy Q0000 'SF 05969 92 00 000 ‘SE LL GBL'SE FIENILNIYH ITOIIHIA Q0" 625-F-E
00000 “0E Qo000 oE g8 FER"ETL 00°00S“EE 18 F8E6T FONVHIAINIYN IHIHSIN0DA a0 LSS-F-E
Q0 000w Q0 000w DL ERS'E 00 000 °F 91" 8FFE STO0L TIVWS 00" §9S-F~¢
00°000709tT 00°000'S5E ELORELE 00000 “QEE LHERdINDE AAWIH/ITIIHIA 00 E9S-F-E
a0 oon 'y 00°000"% SATSOE'T 00 0058 “F T8 98T SdIT4dNS ORIIYIE40 00 €as-k-¢€
ap aon’g go-goo'e 08°00T 0o oon ‘'z STHLHTY 00 SES-B-€
Qo ons g gotons’s 22 0ge’L 00" 005 L 0F"E56 "9 SHILITILA 00 FES-F-£
Qo oon'e Q0 Qo0’E 05" 9EL 00 00S 'k 00 88F SHITANIS DNTHHINIINT 00 EES-F-£
Q0 000"0ET a0 Q00 0Lt SEBEE"0E 00" 000 ST 862906 FONYHNALNIYK ONICTIING 00 0Z5-F-¢
SHOIIVYIVdodddy
HOISIAIO EOMYNIINIWH - ¢ 3d=g
LIoang L3JaNg CZSTESCD QEHL JEDINA HOTIETEDSEd dIgHnn 1o
Q3LsEN0IE THNIDIED ALIAIEDY TEMISTHO ALIATLOW
FE-EE0E £2-ZZ0Z £2-ZZ0Z ZE-TE0E ZE-TZ0E
EZ0ES/TESED JO Se SUCTIBINITRD
drysumol ©Td g9d
apndg Jvod TY4ENIS £ fpung waTe 1Iasp
FT/TI rabeg dIHSHMMOL YTH d04d 140439 1392004 Wd LETT EC0Z/90/E0



ELTSERTTRE'E
CLTEDE9E5'T
00" Z69°GTL

00 8LE BRE’T
Q0 0LS F9T'E

BT STT E6L°T
9 9F0 ER0’T
TL 690°05L

007005 "08F°T
EL 69570822

ELTEOE 9251
SF 9F0ER0T
LZ LSE'CEF
6Z 19 'F99
9 PEALEFT'T

LG 6EZ5 " TBL
LG EEF'ELS

00" 960 602

00" 005 “Z5F°T
00°965 1931

Qp 9F0"EF0T
LS EEF ZLS
6B ZI90LT
¥E 060 'EF9
EB EOLETTT

00269 'STL EL 690 05L LEZ LSZ L8R 00960 ‘60T B ETS 0L
Q0 BLE‘BFF'T 00°005°08F "1 67 159 'F99 00006 "Z5F’T FE060'EFS
Q07000 "05E 00° 000 "0SE Q0000058

007000701 Q0 0000t 00- 000 0T

00°000°ST 00°000°ST 00 0SF'9T Qo 000 'sg DE"T90'F
00°000°GL 0" 000 ‘se BE " 9E5 0% 00000 'sL 6B 6TF"ES
00°000°ST 00°000°ST ES EBE 'S 00000721 £ FATOT
00000 ‘0sE 00°000°0LE BT BLE &F 007000 “SEE GE LED'OF
Qo 0000 00700002 9T gLG'9 Q0" 000708 BR ZLS'9T
00-0o0s 00°00%s 007008

00°000°F 00 005 ¢ E0ETE'F 00" 005k FE2 L9E'E
a0 0000t 0000001 a0 aoo’oT 82 FFSF
00" 00S ‘8 00" 0Os ‘8 QT BLL'S 0070058 08 FEE'L
Q0" 000 ‘0% 00000 "0 PETBY 92 Q0000705 9E"EFR'IE
00-00s 00°000'T 00°006°T

Q0 Qo0 's 00 000" FT L1881 L a0 aon ‘L FEORLOL
00" 00G"F 00" 00 'k EL RAZY ‘T 00°000°s 66 TEE'E
00" BLE'FT 00" 00079 99 E2F 'BI 00°000 "FE 6523 "EE
007000 °LE 007000 ‘sE S RLTBE a0- o000 '9E SR GL9 9T
007005 ‘g q0° 005 ‘9 01206 00700579 G EG5E
a0t 0oose 00" 000'56 LS FFT LY 207000 “Z0T ET"E0E'ES
Q0000 'S8k 00°000°0LE CiL BF0ELE an oonfoLy TI"EFLLGE

00°0L5PITE

ZL 695'0ER’E

95" P88 LPL'T

00°965 ‘1991

EBEOLETT'T

FONWTVE JHd DHNIANE
FONETYE CHNE DNINNISIE

7 QNS - SHOILWIYdOUYddY,/SHONIARY 30 L3N
P OKOA - SHNOILWIMdOddd¥

b QN3 - SINNIAATI GELVHILSI

- 0 - SHOLLYIHdOEddY/SIONIATE 20 LIEN

SHOLINIYMdCOdddY THLOL

SINEWNANCEdWNI TWLIAND 007 002-0-%
SHISHNIDHILEOD 00 ees-0-F

TYACKHEd Fd41 ¥ SIITddRS awod Do Les-0-v
HE0I-20 JINDIT Q¥ II¥S awod 00 98s-0-F
SLHDIT LETULS 00" ¥ES-0-F

HALWE HEOLS 00" Z285-0-F

SHIAW 00" 0BS-0-F

H2IAEES FOWEIYD 00" SLS-0-F
AITOLSSHITIS a90d G0 GLS-0-F
INIHAINDE AAVIH/ITIIHAN 00T £95-0-F
SAIT4dNS DHNILTEHdO o0 €95-0-F
1107404 00" T95-0-F

STYLNIE 0O SES-0-F

OHILSIL,/ SHECAIH 00 STS-0-F
HOILYSNESROD LHNIWNAQTIWIND 00 E15-0-F
dHHI 00" Z15-0-F

¥RL ALIMODIS TYID0OS 0" TTS5-0-F

HH 00" 0TS-0-F

SLIAINEE HITVIH 00" e05-0-F

SEIYYIVS QD 005-0-F

SHOILVIYdOdddyY

SAONEATY JIIWHWILSE TWIOL

Qo oog Q- 00g 0070091 Q0" 008 O0T0SBY0T SOMOE a¥0od TOOTE-0-F

ao0°ooc sy 007000 'S+ 66 E0Z'S¥ anna 14N 0" DTF-0-F

Q0000 0s 00700008 BS"ERT 00 649 HHODNI SHCIANTITIISIH a0 0TF-0-F

00°0LD"S8E"T 9F 9F0‘ERFDT 00" BO¥“ZLS TINETYE ONINNIOHY ad,00dd Q0" LOF-0-¥F

00" 000k 00° 000 "E 9B GFF'OT 0070002 £5TESS dHODNI LSEdAINT 40" ¥0F-0-F

00" 000 00L 9Z EEZ0'060'T ET EF7 0601 00-gge’'eg0 't QE"TEEZ'EZ0T'T AWL ARLEId0dd 00" 00F-0-F

SANNAIATS THILYWILSE

0 3dsg

L3NG LEHING CT/TESED NEHL LESENG KOIZdIEIS3E0 HHEWON T
qALsENTTH TRHNIDITED ALIAILOW TRHIDTED ALIATIOW
FE-EEOZ £EZ-ZE0Z £E-2202 ZE-TEDE Ze-TCZ0E

ECOESTESED 30 SB SUOTARINITED

drysumcl =13 94

aNOd J¥0d ININYWHEd F ofpung HITE IJEN

FISET JIHSHNMOL WIE ¥Ood La0ddd LA3:and Wd LESET EZ0Z/S90/E0



09 9L SEL VB VEE 'SV 09 ST 0LS TT°916 ‘E£0F 00" FLT 86T FINYTIYE JRLA DNIANE
09 25T 0LS 00 ¥LT'BEE 0" F7LT"B6T IT 8FZ 0BT IT'8FZ 082 BINYTIVE QN0 ONINNIDIE
00" 0T2°69T FPOO90°LET 03°8L6"TLE 00892 €21 BB SER LT G dMNad - SHOILYIda0dddy/SHONIAZH J0 LIN
00 0SE°£69 00-05B'59L 15"65F‘BTE 007008 LLS B9 8L0TFF § aNOd - SNOILYIddOdddy
00" 098858 P 0T6"268 11 8EF ‘065 00" 820 ‘T0L L5 700 '65F S dMnad - SINNIATE JIIWHILSE
00019 69T Py 090'LET 09°8L6°'TLE 00 8927821 6B GEE LT - 0 - SHOIIWIdEdOHddY/SENNEATY 30 L3N
00 052 "E69 00" 0S8 ‘s9L IG5 65k "BTE 00 008 “LLS 89 8L0°TFY SHOILYIYd0Yday TY¥IOL
Q07000 STE 007000 'SLE BLT0BE LG 007000 05E 9 BEG'FET SIHTAANOEINTL TRLISYD 00 00%-0-5
00000 8L Q0000 ‘sE 00°SLL'EE 00000 “FE 00 EIT'EE MY1d INIWNILYEY OLINDS0H 00 965-0-5
00" 000°SE Q07000 ‘08 ZHTTES ‘D 00000 0T 3¢ I5E ‘6 INIVH/SLOEM0Ed-2TH0LETH ¥R 00 FLS-0-5
00 000" T 00°000°T T 00 000t 06 0T SNOERTTTAISIH 00 895-0-5
00" 000°E 00000z S0°B9F‘Z 00 000‘E 607 L¥FS T SI00L TIHHS 00" F95-0-5
00" 000 06 007008 "9 EETELR'ST o0 000 ‘et £8°£90°ST LNERAINDE ¥add no £ag5-0-5
00" 00002 00" 00052 SZSLO'L o0 o000 ‘0T BI 6LT'E SATTAANS DHITISANTI 00 295-0-5
00 o0 s 00 000’9 T8 9L979 00 000’'R 08 6Z0°'% TIOMTENS 00 195-0-5
00 000 ST g0 000°sT FO " EZ0°ST ag o00 st BT 0GE’6 IHNIWH 9HI¥dYd A99IMM/SEIHSUYTOHDS 00" 555-0-5
00 oon e 00" 000 'E oot ops’e E6°STL'Y SEITANAS TYNOISSHIOHd 00" FFE-0-5
000009 00000 ’'e L3 LZF'E 000000t 67 B9E"S SAILITIIN 00" FES-0-5
00 000" ek 00000 'EE BZ OLLBE 00000 'oe SLT0T0'8E AINENELNIYH Wd¥a 00" TE€5-0-5
00000 0T GO 0000t ST ET6'F o0Top0 ‘et Z9°FOF ‘9 FONYHILHIYH OHIJTING 00" 0ES-0-§
00000t B0 00L"T BT LEZE ap-oo0'e CZ FIR'T HOIIYSHEANOD IHAWACTAWIANN 00" ETS-0-5
00 00% e ooToo0's GZ 0RE'T 000056 FE-295°C SMHI 00" ZIS-0-5
00 000’ L ooToo0te AE 2RT'S 00 00s 0T I6 " 9E5 'L WL RLIUNOES TYIN0S 00 TES-0-5
00°059°1 0oose’t Z0°0 00 Q0EE ET 11T THH 00 0TS-0-5
00 000's 0" 000's BT SFEZ L a0 000’8t SFERF'Y SLIAEANEE HITVAIH 00" 6056-0-5
00000 ‘e8 G0 000°SE 00 PTE 0L Q0T Q00 0ET 65 ISF 00T SATENTES 00" Qes-0-5
SHNOTIYIHa0dddy
00098859 PEOTE"EZES 1T 8EF"06S Q0" B0 TOL LS P00 ‘EGR SENNEATE O3IWHWILSE TYIOL
LETTEO'LE LE"T60"LE RI SHIASHWEL 00" BTF-0-5
00 00S ¥ o0 005 'y 00" SE6"E 007006 % 00°GS89 € ABH ¥EWd - SLE04S HIOOA Z0 0TF-0-5
00T 000°sT 00 000°st po-ooZ et 00°0007'sT 00" SL6 6T 10T ONIA¥Yd INEIALS - ¥uvd E59INA L0 0TF-0-5
op oo0’s 0F FF2'LE 00 9SS ET 0E LSTE2 TRODINT  SHOARYTIIISIH Q0" 0TF-0-5
00 090 LIT OO FLT'BEE 00028 "2LE EONNTYE ONIMNIDZE O,00dd 00" LOF-0-5
00T ons 00 00s ERTLIO'E 00008 GETELT FROORI LSTEIINT 00" ¥0F-0-5
00" 00R*919 L9°000'00S 16 £09 LTS 00" 8FZ “80F ZOFIOETH ¥¥L AL¥EdOHd 00 00E-0-5
SENNIEATI QILYWIISE
0 adag
LEodng LADANE EE/TESE0 [EHL LEsandg MOILETEDSEA HAEHNN T2
Q3Ls3EN0IE TYNIATHD RLIATLOW TEHISTHO RLIAILDY
FE-£E0T EE-ZZOT £E-E2E0T ZE-TEOET 2Z-TZ0Z
EZOZ/TIESED JO S®B SUCTIBRINOTE]
drysumel B3 :g9d
QNNA FONEHILNIVHN ¥d%¥d S pung XSTE :ISSN
FISET rabeg JdIHSHMOL ¥7d W04 Id4048Y LE9anNg Wd LESET EEZOZ/20/EQ



TS T06 LT8R
TS BEZETFE "D
00 ELS 9L’
00" BZ9'0EB’L
0D TOZ'LOL'6

LB ZEB TEE A
B9 0LLZ00D
BT EZITL'6BF L
LETTFRITH0E
95 ESE 055 0T

IS BZE'TRE "D
89°0LL'EZO0"S
EB"L55 BE6

98 LEZ9'LIB'E
69 GBI "95L ‘R

297085 "ZE8 S
ZSUFSFTISOS
O0T9ET TIBL T
00S09'09r L
00" TEL'TFE 6

89 0LL EZ009
ZSTFS¥I607'S
9T 91E " 156

10 SZLZ05'E
LT TR} "FSF'F

SaMna 1Iv -

JOHYIYE JHOd DHTIONE

SANNd TI¥ - FONYIVE ONNZ DNINNIOEY

SamNaE TTY - SNOLLYIYdOdddy/SanNIndd J0 IdH

SANNI TI'
SaNna 11V -

SHMOTLYIHdCdddw
SHNNINEY JILVWILSE

FU'ELL'SLE FLT08Z '892 F1 ZES'DET S TLLY 'BOE LE 06Z 86T AINYIYE aEnd DNIANE
FI'ZES'DEZ LET0OBEZ 86T LETOBE 86T SRTEER'LEZ CEEES'LEE AONWTYE QNN DHINNIDEE
00 0¥ ‘¥R LE 066 '69 LLTTFE'ZE o0 FEe ‘0L (BS EFS "6E) 9 GNNE - SHOIIWINdOddd¥/SHONEAZHY A0 LEN
00 0SL'EST 00T 00BORT Fr-fTB'6T o000 ‘98T g L0059 9 aund - SHOIININdOdddy
00 0BE"86T LEOBL DIE 12755025 00 FeBE ‘922 AL E%F 9T 9 gNME - SEANIARE JSLYWILST
007 0F9 ‘¥E LET066'BY LL TFE'ZE 00" FFR‘0L {85 EFS "6E) - 0 - SHOIIWIHd0Hdd¥/SAONIAZE 30 L3N
00 0SL'EST 00 008 0FT FF - €TA'BT 00000961 9g" L0099 SHNOIIL¥I¥dCHddY TRIOL
00000 00T antoos 00T 00000 ‘00T SLNIWEADEANT TYLIdYD 00" 00%-0-9
007 000°% 00" 000 ST 0Z0'E 00" 000°E 66°6GZ SOOANYTTIIDS IN 00" 895-0-9
opTo00‘9 00 06T a0 801 Q0 08T 007801 FO0TORHIEL HOIIWWE0INT 00 595-0-9
00 o00'E a0 000 'g op-oo0E STO0L TIYHS 00" ¥95-0-9
opToon’Z 00700072 o0-Q0ss 9L 160 E SHDINYES TY¥HOISSE30dd 00 #RS-0-9
00 008 00 o0e 00 00E MOILYD0IE 00" LES-0-9
00 00E 00 00e 00 002 ASHIEXE TEATEL 00" 9ES-0-9
00 0SE o0 oos 00 0ZE oot ons 7S 96T LENSELNI /ZHOHAATEL 00 ZES-0-9
0o 000’ ap-00s'g 0T Z00"% oo oco’e 00°0S1°Z HATHYS HILLYDS WIED 00 EES-0-59
opon0’s Qo oo ’s 00 SEZE'S 00 000’s 00°SEZ "L SESNEEXE TvIdnd 00 2ES-0-5%
0000008 00000 fsT 05 FI9E°T o0 on0es GL B9G"9F ADNYHALHIEN AdELAWED 00 TES-0-9
0000z 00 05% FZ 921 00 0OSF 9L BST HOILYSHIAN0D IRIHACTIRINN 00 ETS-0-2
00 00F 00 00F F6 80T 00 00F 05 ZBE W91 ALTdNDES TYID0S 00 TIS-0-%
00 00sS T o0 oo0s ‘T 00 00s T 00 00s°T 0o o0t TE¥0d AHAIIWED 00 805-0-9
00" 000s 00 000's TS 8EQ'® 00 000’s 80" 000°S SHTEYIYS o0 00s-0-9
SHOIIYI¥dQdddy
00" 06E "BET LETD6L'D1IZ TZ 55025 00 FF8 ‘99 BL E9F ‘92 SAANTATS JILVWILSE TYIOL
00 000*0T 00 000°oT 000589 °LE ooTooo’oT 00" 0SE‘ET ANNIATE AdIIAWED HOTENZ EAY] Z0T0THF-0-9
00D 000°E [ T e o ooe‘e noTooo’eE 00 008°E ANNEATY AEALEWNED OTIIIEIVA 0" 0TF-0-9
00 0o0‘s SNOIINHOT 00" 60F-0-9
00 068°GET LE"OBZ 'B6T 00 TZB°LEET AINTIVE ONINNISHE a,00dd Q0" LOF-0-9
00°00% 00t oons EP ZRS'T 00 000t L9 TFT AHOONT LSTIELNI 00" pOF-0-9
8L°FT 00 gE00T IT ELT 0T ¥WI AZdddcdd 00" 00F-0-9
SHANNIATS OILVHILST
0 3dsg
Eoand LE2ang EZ/IE/E0 NUHL LEsdng MOILAdTEISEA dIEHAN T2
CELSENDET TYHIVTHD RLIATION TYNIOTHO ALIATILOW
FE-LZ0T EZ-ZZ0T EZ-EE0T EE-TZ0L 2Z-TZ0T
EZOESTESEDQ FO SP SUCTIBRINITED
drysume] eTd :9d
ONNA FONYHIINIYW AEILIHED ¢ pung XaTe :Issn
FT/FI dIHSHMOL WId d04d I9Cd3d LIADAnd Wd LE:ZT EZOZ/S0/E0



